DATE

TO

SUBJECT

Memorandum
\tl

December 18, 2020 CITY OF DALLAS
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Request for Racing Speeding Signal Change

On December 2, 2020, during the Dallas Police Department’s City Council briefing on street racing
enforcement, a request was made by City Council to evaluate the possibility of elevating street
racing responses from a Priority 2 to a Priority 1.

After evaluating this request, the Dallas Police Department does not recommend changing the
street racing response to a Priority 1. On May 1, 2020, a proactive change was made to have
Racing/Speeding (Signal 39) moved from a Priority 4, with a 1-hour response time, to a Priority
2, with a 12-minute response time.

Year to date (YTD) since May 1, 2020, the progress made in moving the Singal 39 complaints to
a Priority 2 has had a positive impact by reducing response times of Signal 39 calls from 41
minutes (2,160 incidents) to 18 minutes (5,939 incidents). Lastly, it is believed that changing
Signal 39 to a higher Priority could negatively impact the progress made to Priority one response
times (currently at a 63.47% success rate YTD).

Priority 1 responses require an 8-minute response and high-risk driving (Code 3- lights and
sirens). Code 3 responses are utilized during an emergency where a major life or death incident
has already occurred, and the response necessitates putting the officer and public in danger of
the inherent risks associated with driving Code 3.

The Dallas Police Department remains committed to continual improvement. As part of our
improvement efforts and following the KPMG study recommendations, the Department is
evaluating all call types to ensure the prioritization of the incidents is in line with response time
expectations. The Department’s call type evaluation results will be reported to the Public Safety
Committee in April of 2021.

\1 0""?' 74‘»3-'«5'0/\/

Lonzo Anderson
Interim Police Chief

“Our Product is Service”
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity



DATE December 18, 2020
SUBJECT Request for Racing Speeding Signal Change

c: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager Jon Fortune, Assistant City Manager
Chris Caso, City Attorney Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager
Mark Swann, City Auditor Michael Mendoza, Chief of Economic Development and Neighborhood Services
Bitierae Johnson, City Secretary M. Elizabeth Reich, Chief Financial Officer
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge Liz Cedillo-Pereira, Chief of Equity, and Inclusion
Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Chief of Staff to the City Manager Directors and Assistant Directors

Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager

“Our Product is Service”
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity



DATE

TO

SUBJECT

Memorandum

December 18, 2020

3
|

CITY OF DALLAS

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

City License Applications

Attached is a list of the most recent Dance Hall, Sexual Oriented Business, Billiard Hall,
and/or Amusement Center license applications received for the week of December 7,
2020 — December 11, 2020 by the Criminal Investigation Bureau Licensing Squad of the

Dallas Police Department.

Please have your staff contact Major Juan Salas, at (214) 670-4811 and/or by email at
juan.salas@dallascityhall.com should you need further information.

P 7

bt

Jon Fortune
Assistant City Manager
[Attachment]

T.C. Broadnax, City Manager

Chris Caso, City Attorney

Mark Swann, City Auditor

Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary

Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge

Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Chief of Staff to the City Manager

Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager

Dr. Eric A. Johnson, Chief of Economic Development and Neighborhood Services
M. Elizabeth Reich, Chief Financial Officer

M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Chief of Equity and Inclusion

Directors and Assistant Directors

“Our Product is Service”

Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity


mailto:juan.salas@dallascityhall.com

WEEKLY APPLICATION LOG REPORT

DATE OF
DISTRICT NAME OF BUSINESS STREET ADDRESS TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICATION STATUS (RENEWAL/NEW) APPLICANT NAME
D8 CLUB ODYSSEY PRIVATE CLUB 7439 S WESTMORELAND RD DH/A 12/9/2020 RENEWAL CLARENCE TURNER
D6 BABY DOLLS SALOON WEST 10310 TECHNOLOGY BLVD SOB 12/11/2020 RENEWAL STEVEN WILLIAM CRAFT
D2 XTC CABARET 8550 N. STEMMONS FRWY SOB 12/12/2019 RENEWAL ERIC LANGAN

License Definitions

DH - Class "B" Dance Hall - Dancing Permitted Less Than Three Days a Week

DH - Class "C"Dance Hall - Dancing Scheduled One Day At A Time

DH - Class "E" Dance Hall - Dancing Permitted Seven Days A Week for Persons Age 14 through Age 18 Only

LH - Late Hours Permit - Can Operate A Dance Hall Until 4:00

BH - Billiard Hall - Billiards Are Played

SOB - Sexually Oriented Business - Adult Arcade / Adult Book/Video Store / Adult Cabaret / Adult

Adult Theater / Escort Agency / Nude Model Studio

AC - Amusement Center




DATE

TO

SUBJECT

Memorandum
W

December 18, 2020 CITY OF DALLAS
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

2020 Dallas County Census Education and Awareness Final Report

Attached is the final report from Alpha Business Images (ABI) for the 2020 Census
Education and Awareness campaign.

As a reminder, the City entered into an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) with Dallas County in
October of last year to establish a cooperative relationship on outreach and awareness
to most efficiently obtain a complete Census count. The City and County agreed to hire
an outside consultant to manage this effort. Dallas County awarded the contract, with the
City’s input per the ILA, to ABI in January.

The report provides final summaries on each phase of the project, including 1) Insight
and Strategy; 2) Educating and Building a Partnership Network; 3) Hyperlocal Activation;
and 4) Non-Response Follow up. The report also includes final self-response rates for
the City of Dallas (59.7%), Dallas County (63.9%), Texas (62.8%) and the U.S. (67.0%).

Additionally, the report breaks down final self-response rates for each council district,
which are listed below:

City Council District Response Rates 2010 2020

Dallas 61.9% | 59.7%
District 1 67.6% | 59.2%
District 2 59.0% | 53.1%
District 3 71.2% | 64.7%
District 4 64.1% | 55.7%
District 5 69.8% | 59.7%
District 6 60.2% | 52.5%
District 7 62.9% | 54.0%
District 8 63.4% | 57.3%
District 9 74.6% | 70.1%
District 10 64.0% | 60.8%
District 11 70.2% | 61.5%
District 12 74.8% | 68.1%
District 13 72.8% | 66.4%
District 14 65.0% | 61.8%

“Our Product is Service”
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity



oate  December 18, 2020
susect 2020 Dallas County Census Education and Awareness Final Report

The U.S. Census Bureau is scheduled to deliver final state population counts for purposes
of apportionment by December 31, 2020, and final local counts to each state for purposes
of redistricting by April 1, 2021. However, these dates may be pushed back due to
COVID-19.

The City Council is scheduled to be briefed on the City’s redistricting process on January
6, 2021.

This report will also be shared with the City of Dallas Mayor’'s Complete Count Committee.

Should you have any questions, please contact Brett Wilkinson, Director of the Office of
Government Affairs at brett.wilkinson@dallascityhall.com or 214/670-5797.

Ny AW=20S

Kimberly Bizor Tolbert
Chief of Staff to the City Manager

[Attachment]
c: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager Jon Fortune, Assistant City Manager
Chris Caso, City Attorney Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager
Mark Swann, City Auditor Dr. Eric A. Johnson, Chief of Economic Development and Neighborhood Services
Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary M. Elizabeth Reich, Chief Financial Officer
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Chief of Equity and Inclusion
Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager Directors and Assistant Directors

“Our Product is Service”
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity


mailto:brett.wilkinson@dallascityhall.com

X 7 ART/
aby INFLUENCE

2020 Dallas County

Census Education & Awareness
January 2020 — October 2020

I COUNT, YOU COUNT,

WE ALL COUNT!

il

iYO CUENTO, TU CUENTAS,

TODOS CONTAMOS!




Table of Contents

Project Summary page 4
ABl Team page 7
Census Strategy page 10
Creative page 32
Response Rates page 44



“Our initial approach was to meet people in their natural gathering places.
However, once COVID-19 replaced face-to-face with social distancing, we quickly

transitioned and met Dallas County residents in all of the places they gather

online.”
— ABI



Project Summary

Intent

ABIl executed a Census education, awareness and engagement campaign
to ensure that Dallas County receives its share of future government funding
for social programs and to secure fair representation during redistricting and
for Texas in the U.S. Congress.



Summary: Obstacles

National Leadership

Proposed a citizenship
question making
immigrants fearful of
participating in
U.S. Census.

Accelerated
Timeline

Dallas County
didn't start its
outfreach efforts
until January
2020.

High % of HTC

Dallas County/Dallas
have the highest % of
characteristics of HTC
populations (0 to 5,
Minority, Low Income,
Renters) vs. Texas peers.

COVID-19

Start of self-response period
coincided with the spread of
coronavirus, eliminating
face-to-face events.

Two-fold Digital Divide

1) First decennial Census
launched with internet-only
submission for most residents.
2) Moving to a primarily
digital outreach plan post-
COVID exposed the limited
internet access of Dallas
County compared to other
Texas counties.




Project Summary

Exceeded Projections

ABIl and its agency partners delivered a robust self-response rate of 63.9%,
nearly five points higher than the Census Bureau projection of 59% made for

the region in 2019.



ABl Team




Organizational Chart

ABI

Campaign Strategy & Management
Creative Direction
Campaign Execution

CIVIS Analytics The Concilio JBJ Management MRR & Associates White Pants

Data Analytics Outreach Outreach Media Relations  Paid Social Media Mking
Mapping Messaging Messaging Social Influencers

Q'



The Right Team

Each organization on our team has decades of quality experience in their respective areas. Our knowledge of how
to influence our Dallas neighbors made the tfransition to digital frictionless for our team. When we were no longer able
to show up in community spaces as a trusted face, we leveraged our credibility, our partnerships and developed
innovative ideas to connect with our neighbors via digital outreach and social service events.

ABI led the implementation of the overall sirategy and plan and production of all creative assets.

Civis created statistical and predictive modeling to inform block group level targeting and daily reporting for
dynamic adjustments.

The Concilio led outreach minority communities and collaborated on messaging for the Hispanic community.

JBJ has unparalleled experience with county wide partnerships and connected the campaign with valuable leaders
as well as leading community outreach. The team also supported media relations.

MRR with its infimate knowledge of local media led media relations relying on its strong relationships with a wide
range of English and Spanish outlets.

White Pants was instrumental in securing a broad spectrum of social media influencers in English and Spanish and led
an effective, efficient paid social campaign.



County Coordination

Project Management
Weekly Meetings
Weekly Reporting
Contracting
Dr. Elba Garcia, Commissioner, Dallas County
Charles Reed (Dallas County)
Elizabeth Saab (City of Dallas)
Complete Count Committee
City-specific teams active throughout Dallas County
Outreach/Training — City of Dallas
Chairman, Councilman Casey Thomas
Census Coordinator, Edward Turner



Census Strategy




Census Sirategy

Strategic Intent: Support self-response by providing education, awareness and motivation for the residents of Dallas
County to participate in the U.S. Census 2020.

Marketing Strategy: Although we had to pivot with many of our outreach activities due to the COVID-19 pandemic,
our strategic intent to drive awareness and motivation to self-respond remained unchanged. Connecting with
residents remained anchored to maximizing our relationships and reach and leveraging partners with credibility and
reach that expanded our penetration.

Campaign Phases

« Phasel: Insight and Strategy

* Phase 2: Educate & Build a Partnership Network
* Phase 3: Hyperlocal Activation

* Phase 4: Non-Response Follow-Up



Strategy: Phase 1

Phasel: Insight & Strategy

“Through our analysis, we defermined that five characteristics of Dallas area census
fracts are correlated with lower response rates: more renters, more people without
health insurance, low Internet access, poverty, and people without high school
degrees. Given the importance of offering the online response option fo all
residents fo maximize participation, it was important to find ways fo provide access
to the Infernef in areas with low Internet connectivity. Providing a kiosk-based
online Census response optfion and mobile internet buses were key components of
the Census feam’s outreach efforts to make online response easier in those areas.”

-- Civis Analytics



Strategy: Phase 1

Phasel: Insight & Strategy
Outcome: Developed actionable insight and data-driven strategic plan.

(1) Message Testing

« Conducted (9) focus groups with parents of children under the age of five, African Americans,
Latinos, and undocumented immigrants.

« Conducted a 1,200-person online survey in the Dallas County area similar to the National Census
Barriers, Attitudes, and Motivators Study (CBAMS) conducted by the Census Bureau. From this survey,
we provided a detailed report along with additional memos describing differences across
demographic groups (Gender, Hispanic population, Black/African American population) to be used
in the design of the marketing campaign.

(2) Geo-code targeted areas for graphical display on maps with the objective of aiding the Dallas
Census campaign by providing visibility into the partners and resources being leveraged for different
Census outreach plans.

(3) Developed statistical and predictive modeling to inform messaging and community-based a%/'
outreach.



Strategy: Phase 1

Phasel: Insight & Strategy

(4) Census Intelligence Center
« The main analytics tool for the planning and monitoring of the Census campaign.

* An interactive platform for defining different priority areas, determining the demographic profiles of
these areas, and monitoring the progression of response rates.

(5) Response Rates for Dallas County were delivered in weekly report.

(6) Augmented Dallas Strategic Plan with detail fo move from strategy to execution.

« Whereas many other agencies knew the names of the faith leaders, Spanish-language media outlets
and community organization, our relationships were instrumental o connect with our hard-to-reach
neighbors as community outreach transitioned to digital.

» The strategic plan was a living document that was continually updated with big data and community
insight to inform our community outreach at the block group level.



Strategy: Phase 2

Phase 2: Educate & Build Hyperlocal Network

“The announcement of the Presidential memorandum on excluding
undocumented residents from the apportionment base following 2020 census. We
had to continually emphasize the basic approved messaging such as; safe and

secure, no citizenship question, confidentially and sharing of information.
— MRR



Strategy: Phase 2

Phase 2: Educate & Build Hyperlocal Network

Outcome: Developed grassroots infrastructure to connect with and influence Dallas county residents to participate
in U.S. Census.

Developed Marketing Assets Developed Creative Developed Creative
. Assets Assets
Dallas County marketing plan

, Videos 5 Languages
Dallas Census brand guide
, Branded vehicles Promo items
Marketing Calendar : . Hand sanitizer
, Uniforms : :
DallasCensus.com — 20-page English / « Census Live kits
Spanish website Census Live kiosks - Tote bags
i : e « T-shirfs
600+ partnership network Email templates (18 cities) . Faotbelk
Census Intelligence Center Window clings « EIC
@dallascounts on social media Yard signs / posters - Elected officials
postcards

Flyers / postcards



Strategy: Phase 2

Phase 2: Educate & Build Hyperlocal Network

“To overcome the obstacles, the JBJ team leveraged our relationships throughout
the county fo reinvent what it means fo reach the hard to count community Qs
well as use trusted voices in the community to give residents the most up fo dafe

information about the Census.
— JBJ



Strategy: Phase 3

Phase 3: Hyperlocal Activation

Outcome: Activated local marketing outreach and made a quick pivot due to COVID-19 and social distance
guidelines. We then focused on driving Census awareness through digital touchpoints.

Suspended In-Person Activations Socially-Distanced Activations

Census Day (April 1) Distributed collateral at food distribution sites

Dallas County Census Weekend and library curbside pick-ups

Provided framework for partners to host virtual
awareness events

Census Live! kiosks Phone banks

Canvassing Signage at COVID-19 testing sites

Reminders in utility bills

Census Live! locations

Increased digital outreach
« Digital asset creation
« Increased frequency of digital ads

« Social media ads a?/t



Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Elected Official / Partners Toolkit

H[ER] 25

Online Toolkit o Educational
Emails

Social Media
Posts )

Downloadable assets at www.dallascensus.com

* Email template for custom emails (six languages) * Multi-cultural image library
« Digital banners « Logos
« Digital / printable flyers (six languages) « PowerPoint templates

« Digital / printable door hangers (five languages) a?/.



Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Outreach

23,872 7\ 432 506 QQ 25,803 &
Househods % C.)

Phone Calls Families reached af

Canvassed Food Distribution Sites
A
|1/22 5 287k [hig 200/100k fat
HRoer?ngren(z)r(z)TvLeor;veen?r — Families reached by Churches/Reach .
Mail

] ‘ o) %
English and Spanish l:— 278 |< g / ] '007
Website => Collateralitems | = Partnerships




Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Outreach in Partnership with

Elected Officials

Block walking 2\

Commissioner Garcia
Commissioner Price
Councilman Thomas
Councilwoman Mendelsohn
Councilman West
Councilman Resendez
Councilman Blewitt
Councilman Balzadua

Eve n TS (in-person/virtual)

Judge Jenkins
Commissioner Garcia
Councilwoman Arnold
Councilwoman Gates
Councilman McGough
Councilman Narvaez
Councilwoman Mendelsohn
Councilman Medrano
Councilman Atkins
Councilman Resendez
Councilman Blewitt
Councilman Balzadua

Jopo




Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: African American Outreach

The Concilio / JBJ Management

Events Partnerships MA
» Black Lives Matter protests * AA Pastors Coadlition
L . " * Harmony Dev Corp
« Concord Church food distribution « Fraternities / Sororities T
. Need fo Be Heard . Voter registration -« Food pantry distributions
* The Links
- NULYP Phone Bank * Dallas BPA

: : e DAR « NULYP
« Take a Knee in Unity , , .
. Back to School events - Reimagine Redbird



Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Latino Outreach

The Concilio / JBJ Management

= l_ “'W‘W{m'ﬂ V@i i =
v,

e L

Events Partnerships

, . » Villas del Tesoro Apartments
 Marc Anthony Concert « Catholic Charities ’ Bust
« Hunger Busters
« Get Counted Lowrider Cruise « GDHCC 9 .
« El Mochildn « Hispanic Heritage Ambassadors * Wesley Rankin Comm Cir.
: :  NAHF
- Ledbetter Ford Eagle NA * Los Barrios Unidos
« LULAC  NALEO

« Mercado 369 Health Fairs
« Pleasant Grove Unidos * NLLEO



Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Earned Media
MRR & Associates/JBJ Management

asE 2@

TV Stories
Newsletters

13 [NEWs 119 [== 38 :_,_,_,_,J]

Radio Stories @ O

Q'

Print Articles —_—— Online Articles




Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Spanish Earned Media Only

MRR & Associates

31

TV Stories

2

Print Articles

o9

Community
Newsletters

62

Online Articles

S

Podcasts

3

Radio Stories




Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Social Media
ABI/White Pants

rKRIVIVE o I | e

Impressions dallascensus.com
from Paid Ads

20

Social Media Influencers
Audience of 1.4MM

. 46,438 ==
@ i QZS,OZL <@> Engagements wit
Q'

Influencers



Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Social Media
ABI / White Pants

Geo-Fencing

Geo-fencing is location-based advertising. The benefit of our geo-
fencing approach was to align digital advertising with areas that have
lower response rates and are in hard to count areas. We geo-fenced
areas with a higher internet penetration rate to maximize digital
spend.

Pixel Data

The benefit of our pixel data approach was to target those who have
visited the census website but did not click through to fill out the
census. These individuals were shown census ads on their devices
when they visited other sites.




Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Social Media
ABI / White Pants

@ jalisaevaughn « Following
J Dallas, Texas

@ jalisaevaughn —> Now more than
ever, we as a community, as a nation

and as a country must do our part in
letting everyone around us know that
they count. | am encouraging my city
and community (Dallas, TX) to take this
time to not only do it for yourself, but
to encourage and motivate your family,
friends and loved ones to take the
2020 national census! Taking the
census is our civic duty and affects the
allocation of funding for our
community’s public resources, so
taking a few minutes to complete the
online 2020 Dallas Census is
imperative and vital for our community
to continuously thrive. With the
September 30th deadline for the

3 A
A i B ot
RIS

\)
A \)N 3
R e i -
WA L AWIARONAL . .
Vawm LA A 22, y ¢ B B
B\ b ) ) vy 3
iR, d

anmaiin midalidis ammcaaatlne §ismasias

\A~1 \ Y A \,h\ AL
R LY e Liked by yourbrandmaven and
7,928 others

Why The Census

Iy Imppertand,

Py @FitXBrit

‘ fitxbrit « Follow
Dallas, Texas

@ fitxbrit #ad 4 Reasons Why Your
Participation In This Year's Census Is

Important. (Swipe) One of the main
issues | hear from those not
completing the census is lack of
security. Your census data is secure!
The information will not be shared, and
census data is kept confidential for 72
years. No government departments
have access to your information so that
you can take the census with full
confidence. The best part is that you
can take it online-link in bio.
@dallascounts2020
#DallasCounts2020

“ fittykat_ Yes I'm so sharing this ¢4 o

Qv N

% Liked by stephiekayetx and 274 others




Strategy: Phase 3

Hyperlocal Activation: Social Media
ABI / White Pants

@ christianayebra « Following

@ christianayebra Taking the Census is a
lot easier (and less sweaty) than taking

a spin class. Grab your phone during
halftime and complete the Census
TONIGHT. Your participation helps
determine how millions of dollars are
spent in your community. ¥4 #ad
#sponsored

& @storylinesco

“'“ A

e N y . ©QV N

i 'Nl\ ds, 2R e




Strategy: Phase 4

Phase 4. Non-Response Follow-Up

“Overall the main obstacle we had were the restrictions in outreach due to COVID-
19. It was frustrating, but it was out of our confrol. To ensure the safety of our team
and our community, there were weeks with very few outreach opportunities and
no canvassing/block-walking for much of the project.”

- The Concilio



Strategy: Phase 4

Phase 4. Non-Response Follow-Up
Outcome: Final push to drive self-response participation.

: Dallas County Explore My Audiences
Segmented Dallas County by Response Rates for Canvassing
City: Dallas 2020 Non-Response Rate: 42 to 47 Add Filters
and Activations -
|
« Level 1: 69% and above : ) r 7 +
Addiccl -
« Level 2: 59% - 68% oo AL mearson
’ ’ 2 635 Ut Brnd L @

 Level 3: 53% - 58%
o Level 4: 45% - 52%
« Level 5: 44% and below e el

Level 3 map



Strategy: Phase 4

Phase 4: Final Push

Execution Plan Review

+ Social Media - Level 1 -5 tracts
+ Concenfrated social media ads on Level 1 and 2 Census tracts with higher internet coverage and higher response rates.
* lésocial media influencers

+ Qutreach - Level 3 and 4 tracts
« Canvassing
*  Phone bank
« Texts
*  Mailers

+ Events - Level 4 and 5 tracts
«  Food distribution
»  Vofer registration
* Backto school
* 10-day countdown

+ Earned Media with reach and credibility with hard to count populations.
« Pressreleases
«  Op-Ed
«  Multi-cultural / Multilingual coverage

+ Leveraged 600+ Partnerships
*  Rally and support elected officials, business and community leaders o influence their constituents, employees and customers
+  Volunteer canvassing / phone bank
» Leverage communication channels
*  Major in-kind donation partners: Communities Foundation of Texas (“CFT”), Dallas Mavericks, Parkland Hospital, Services of Hope
*  Major distribution partners: Lowe's, Dallas ISD, Richardson ISD, CFT, Dallas Mavericks



Creative

We have created more than 100 different 2020 Census creative elements.




Out of Home Advertising w

i COUNT, YOU COUNT,

‘WE ALL 5
* COURNT!

#DALLASCOUNTS2 020

iYO CUENTO, TU CUENTAS

= -f__;_—'_—_-f—: = . AR AS
a 1S
.” LONTAMOS!




Paid Ads

PO 7920

JUNE

TEENTH

IS A DAY TO

REFEECT

@ v 10008

Visite 2020Census.gov
o llame al 844.468.2020
y contribuya al conteo.

“Un conteo completo es
absolutamente vitol paro

em Al TODOS
e

Su contribucion
ayudara aTexasa
obtenerentre2y4
asientosenel

Congreso. Q

Ayude y hagase
contar.

'es de nuestro pals
para que cada 10 afios

FEDERAL
FUNDSTO
COMMUNITY
EDUCATION

@ =x oo

R T B s AN T VL AT
A A rom

Money or
donations

Extended until
September 30!

A QY,°°°...3




Social Posts

[ e D
o '_ ! 4
-
:{-‘l“ Lo d

- N

/)

iq :
i . X W GET READR@#




Contribut

Visit

call

Foliow

“A successful 2
Census, one wil
completeand a
count of all resi
Irving, Dallas C
and the Stateo
will arm our res
with the politic
they deserve. T)
political represe
allows us to lob
transportation
and other resot
needed to ensu.
future where ey
who lives in Tex
the opportunity
succeed.”

Troy Wynne
City of Irving Plan
Community Devel

Spread the Word

Fill out the 2020 census today and get counted!

1 COUNT, YOU €

WE ALL §
COUNT! § CONTAMOS!

Support for the response of a health pandemic should
not be something we have to worry about. By counting
Do you . S
(isn everyone in our household and community in the
Ma census, it will help inform how federal funds will be
allocated for programs and services to assist our
healthcare system for future planning.

Respond Now

Visit
Call
Follow #DallasCounts2020

=

o 844.330.2020

@dallascounts2020

3t DpallasCounts2020




Digital Ads

A 8 dallasopera.org

thedallasopera

BUY TICKETS

Home > Operas Tickets

Opera Tickets

@

POALLAICTUNTIIOIO  DALLAICINIVE COM

| COUNT, YOU COUNT,
WE ALL COUNT!

#DALLASCOUNTS2020
DAULASCENSUS.COM

#DALLASCOUNTS2020 | DALLASCENSUS.COM

| COUNT,
YOU COUNT,

WE ALL COUNT!

| COUNT, YOU COUNT,

il WE ALL COUNT!



Digital Ads

Map Creadtive

Greater Participation
" N 'l' FY Uy Greater Representation

Greater Participation T * ’w’

Greater Representation

Es Répido. Es Facil. Eo m"g | :w P
Esta Disponible en *’ ie "*i X ”'
Varios Idiomas. :w’f tw' 4 !m
F’ E '[h t
It’s 10 questions. | COUNT, YOU COUNT, YOCUENTO, TUCUENTAS.  yoo sounts2020 | #DsliasCuents2020 Mayor Participatién
It’s 10 minutes. WE ALL TODOS e e Mayor Reprecentacion .
I'syourduty.  COUNT! CONTAMOS S I YL S LY i
liad 4 dad? y
!f o 2lle A
f m w'ﬂ" w ﬂ:
@ OCUENTO.TUCUENTAS - gpailasCounts2020 | #DallasCuenta2020 ' ' Tf ) " e ¥ e
ltsiOque:;io:zrlts:Omlnutes WE ALL TODOS - N ' X - ' ) *'F*. 4 |
It's your duty. COUNT! CONTAMOS RESPOND TODAY *F. " W f 7' N ” w

The ART/
MFLUENCE



Digital Ads

Community English

Dallas Counts 2020 =P
- Sponsored - Paid for by Dallas County
Counts 20... - |

Take the Census. Every Head Counts.

Encourage everyone in your community
to take the censu;jor a better tomorrow.

Your community is depending on you. - &

We all depend on each other#o do our part in making our

neighborhoods better everyday.
Visit www.DallasCensus.com

Your famﬂy sehool™ "l Your community
dEPEncs oY/ ou. e g .

Your family trusts you to fight f they need today
for their future. Dx your family out

Visit www.DallasCensus.com.

Your neighborhood
Is depending on you.

Complete your census survey today and

collectively represent your neighborhood. Visit wi gl asCeny s

. Your community
Your neighborhood J is depending on you
Is dependingonyou. ==

survey today and
jour neighborhood

Visit www.DallasCensus.com

Doltas
County

Somit Visit www.DallasCensus.com

The ART/
INFLUENCE



Digital Ads

Community Spanish

Para las chi

Todos cuentan en &l

Para los
adictos a
los coches

Un conteo completo signi
comunitanos obtengan lo

ser Confado

For The
Chismosas

For.The Car
Junkies

M significa
a llegar

Tu comunidad
dep de ti

Responde a las pre| 0 hoy y representa
a tod nidad.

Visita www.DallasCensus.com

Tu familia confia en que |

Tu Comunidad
dep de ti

Dependemos los un: ra mejorar nuestras
comu a dia.

Visita www.Dallas€Census.com
—

Dallas
County
Counts
2020

ue necesitan ahora y sus
ides de tu'familia.

Visita www.DallasCensus.com

derechos para el fu




Digital Ads

Blue & Gold

Get your community the
educational dollars it needs.

WE COUNT

‘ Counts

#DallasCounts2020
Dallas
County
Get your community the soun
educational dollars it needs.
Count the kids.
A
Head

Q’ Counts

#DallasCounts2020

A full census count
can encourage spending
by local businesses.

WE COUNT

Every

Head
. Counts

L7

#DallasCounts2020

Dallas

Get your community the
educational dollars it needs.

Count the kids.
Every
Head
Counts

#DallasCounts2020

Dallas
County
Counis

‘ #DallasCuenta2020
‘ La respuesta del censo ayuda a decidir como s

CONTAMOS

Cada Cabeza Cuenta

gasta el dinero en carreteras y puentes.

Dallas
County

CONTAMOS o

Cada Cabeza Cuenta

Ctenga los dolares edutativs Larespuesta del censs ayuda Un contes complets Sl censa
que 1 comunidad necesita # decidin chmo se gasts ol dinero en it sdentar el gasto de las
T Latreteran y puentes amprenis lacales

CONTAMOS
%TAMOS é CONTAMOS

Cada Cada Cada
Cabeza

Caberas
L § ‘\ Eonnes
#DallasCuenta2020 #DallasCuenta2020 m #DallasCuenta2020 Tl.i Cusntas

#DallasCuenta2020

Un conteo completo del censo de alentar
el gasto de las empresas locales.




Influencer Engagement

al LTE®

Replied to your story

Want to know
what you can do?

The 2020 Census
will determine
congressional
representation,
inform hundreds
of billions in
federal funding
every year, and
provide data that
will impact
communities for
the next decade.

Show up. Be counted. Be heard.

Register: Text VOTER to 26797
Take the Census: census.gov

Vote today: p.c., IA, IN, MD, MT, NM, PA, RI, SD

Will you send link? | am going to P
do it once | get home.

@iamavoter

Replied to your story

Want to know
what you can do?

' I'll do it right now




Influencer Content

Blue & Gold

THEBODEGANEGRA

< Tagged

Gf" slayleymarie
\J_./ Dallas County

shape yout fUlUe:
STARY HERE

219 likes

@thepositivemom slayleymarie Please make sure that you're counted
in the 2020 Census. These numbers will determine
funding priorities, representation in Congress...

@dallascounts2020
#dallascounts2020







Census Intelligence Center

« The Census Intelligence Center (“CIC”), guided a data-driven approach to educate
and drive awareness for the U.S. Census

 We activated marketing efforts at the block group level based on predictive maps
generated by the Census Intelligence

« Surpassing the publicly accessible rates, the CIC provided line of sight on more than
20 demographic fraits, daily response rates, and predictive models that allowed our
team to maximize penetration and effectiveness.

© © © © ]
? F 5 8¢
©



Overall Response Rates

« U.S. Census Bureau predicted a 59% response rate (pre-COVID), which Dallas County
surpassed by nearly five points

* In 2010 Dallas County lagged the nation by -9.4%. The Dallas County rate significantly
improved vs. the nation cutting the gap to -3.1%.

« Dallas County realized a smaller decrease than the state of Texas and Harris County*

Response Rafes | 2010 __| 2020 | Difference _

Dallas County 64.6% 63.9% -0.7%
Dallas 61.9% 59.7% -1.6%
Texas 64.4% 62.8% -2.3%
U.S. 74.0% 67.0% -7.0%

*Harris County is the metro area that most resembles the demographics of Dallas County / City of Dallas especially when considering Hard
to Count communities: renters, families with young children, Hispanics, Blacks, % without broadband internet and % below the poverty level. M

Source: census.gov, Civis Analytics



Hard to Count

Dallas County and the City of Dallas significantly over-index versus its peers in populations deemed by the US
Census Bureau as “hard fo count:”

« Households with children O to 5
» Black/African-American

* Hispanic/Latino

« Lowincome

In addition, it over-indexes versus its peers in households without broadband intfernet service. This is of
significance because for the first time the Census Bureau launched its decennial census with most households
receiving an invitation, not a survey, asking them to respond via the internet. The Census waited a month
before mailing one paper survey and followed up with postcard reminders to respond online, by mail or by
phone.

The majority of media partners highlighted the distinct challenges of getting these hard to count residents to
respond and emphasized educating and motivating residents. However, the local Dallas paper repeatedly
compared Dallas County’s rates with nearby counties/cities with significantly less percentages of hard to
count populations, resulting in an apples to oranges comparison.

&



Response Rates

Dallas County Over Indexes with Hard to Count Populations

Hard to Count Dallas Harris County | Tarrant County Texas
County

Households with 73.5% 80.8% 77 0% 78.5% 81% 84.3% 79.3%
broadband internet

Owner-occupied 41.2% 57 .2% 42.9% 50.1% 54.7% 60.5% 61.9%
housing

Persons in poverty 20.5% 16.0% 20.6% 14.2% 16.5% 12.1% 14.9%
Children0 to 5 7.7% 7.9% 7.5% 7.5% 7.6% 7% 71%
Black or African 24.3% 19.0% 22.5% 23.5% 19.9% 17.5% 12.8%
American

Hispanic or Latino 41.7% 35.0% 44.8% 40.5% 43.3% 29.2% 39.6%
Self-response rate 59.7% 64.5% 58.9% 63.9% 62.9% 68.9% 62.8%
- highest %

- 2" highest %
Source: census.gov, Civis Analytics



Commissioner Districts

Response rates by Commissioner Districts

« Districts 2 and 3 increased their Census response rates

« Districts T and 4 saw a dip in response rates

« Lower internet coverage correlates with lower response rates

R
Response Rates

District 1 62.2% 60.0%
District 2 71.5% 73.1%
District 3 63.8% 64.0%
District 4 62.6% 60.7%

The ARTo/
o . INFLUENCE
Source: census.gov, Civis Analytics



City Council Districts

Response rates by City Council Districts Digj:gii:::ggse “H
« Districts with higher poverty and lower internet Rates
coverage represented the districts with the lowest  Dballas 61.9%  59.7%
response rates. District 1 67.6%  59.2%
District 2 59.0% 53.1%
District 3 71.2% 64.7%
District 4 64.1% 55.7%
District 5 69.8% 59.7%
District 6 60.2% 52.5%
District 7 62.9% 54.0%
District 8 63.4% 57.3%
District 9 74.6% 70.1%
District 10 64.0% 60.8%
District 11 70.2% 61.5%
District 12 74.8% 68.1%
District 13 72.8% 66.4%

District 14 650%  61.8% a%/'
Source: census.gov, Civis Analytics



Response Rate by City - .

Dallas County
Cities

Dallas County
Cities

Addison 63.6% 63.1% Highland Park 78.1% 75.6%
Balch Springs 62.1%  54.8% Hutchins 55.7% 61.4%
Carrollfon 71.8% 73.8% Irving 62.1% 62.3%
Cedar Hill 68.1% 74.5% Lancaster 67.0% 68.6%
Cockrell Hill 64.1% 52.6% Lewisville 65.1% 66.0%
Coppell 78.3% 83.6% Mesquite 68.3% 67.3%
Dallas 61.9% 59.7% Richardson 74.9% 70.3%
DeSoto 69.9% 74.2% Rowlett 76.1% 81.4%
Duncanville 71.3% 73.2% Sachse /48%  81.8%
Farmers Branch  72.0% 67.3% Seagoville 70.2% 66.3%
Garland 71.3% 70.1% Sunnyvale 83.8% 82.7%
Glenn Heights 64.7% 71.2% University Park 76.1% 76.7%
Grand Prairie 67.1% 67.8% Wilmer 54.5% 58.6%

Source: census.gov, Civis Analytics



Contact Info

Sophia Johnson

Alpha Business Images
President

972.716.0070
sjohnson@alphabusinessimages.com




DATE

TO

SUBJECT

Memorandum

December 18, 2020 CITY OF DALLAS

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Moody’s Investors Service Affirmed ‘A1’ Rating and Stable Outlook for
Love Field General Airport Revenue Bonds — INFORMATION

On Wednesday, Moody’s Investors Service (Moody’s) affirmed the ‘A1’ credit rating and
stable outlook for the Love Field Airport Modernization Corporation (LFAMC) general airport
revenue bonds following an annual surveillance review of outstanding LFAMC debt. The
Moody’s report states that the rating reflects, “the ample debt service coverage ratios
provided by the airport's unique debt structure and the economic strength of the Dallas-Fort
Worth service,” while “the stable outlook reflects Moody's expectations that Love Field will
continue to outperform national recovery levels and that existing liquidity will be sufficient to
manage through the downturn.”

According to the analysis report, there are certain factors that could have a negative impact
on the rating, including “sustained negative enplanement trends, a significant deterioration
in the credit quality of Southwest Airlines (Baa1 negative) below investment grade, significant
capital improvement projects to address airport access without improved revenue collection,
and refinancing LFAMC terminal debt with senior lien general airport revenue bonds.”
However, high exposure to Southwest Airlines Co. risk, “is mitigated by Southwest's
headquarters adjacent to the airport, the terminal debt being on Southwest's balance sheet,
and Southwest's credit strength, all of which minimizes the risks of severe cuts at the airport.”

As Moody’s states, the “rating affirmation balances Dallas Airport Enterprise's sound liquidity
and cost recovery structure against the breadth and severity of the coronavirus' shock and
the related uncertain trend in demand for air travel in the upcoming year.” With continued
leadership and recent City Council action approving the LFAMC commercial paper program,
the outlook on the Dallas Airport System continues to be strong and stable.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

M. . WadhF Rt —

(o

M. ElizabetReich
Chief Financial Officer

Attachment

T.C. Broadnax, City Manager Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager

Chris Caso, City Attorney Jon Fortune, Assistant City Manager

Mark Swann, City Auditor Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager

Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary Dr. Eric A. Johnson, Chief of Economic Development & Neighborhood Services
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Chief of Equity and Inclusion

Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Chief of Staff to the City Manager Directors and Assistant Directors

“Our Product is Service”
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity



Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERVICE

Rating Action: Moody's affirms A1 on Dallas (City of) TX Airport Enterprise
revenue bonds; outlook is stable

16 Dec 2020

Approximately $205 million of bonds affected

New York, December 16, 2020 -- Moody's Investors Service has affirmed the A1 on Dallas (City of) TX Airport
Enterprise $205 million outstanding general airport revenue bonds. The bonds were issued by the Love Field
Airport Modernization Corporation, TX (LFAMC) on behalf of the airport enterprise. The outlook is stable.

RATINGS RATIONALE

The A1 rating on senior lien bonds reflects the ample debt service coverage ratios provided by the airport's
unique debt structure and the economic strength of the Dallas-Fort Worth service area that mitigates the
outsize exposure to Southwest Airlines Co. (Baa1 negative). General airport revenue bonds were issued for
landside improvements at Dallas Love Field, like parking garages, at the airport and debt associated with the
terminal was issued as obligations of Southwest Airlines. The city reimburses Southwest for debt service paid
on the terminal, however failure to remit payment to Southwest is not an event of default, providing very strong
coverage to senior bondholders. The arrangement with Southwest extends through the maturity of the terminal
bonds in 2040, though the hybrid use and lease agreement matures in 2028. Debt service coverage of
revenue bonds obligations was 5.3x in fiscal 2019 and coverage of all obligations, including the revenue credit
to Southwest, was 1.98x. Low leverage, inclusive of the obligations for the revenue credit, of $149 adjusted
debt per O&D enplanement in fiscal 2019 also supports the rating.

The rating is constrained by the high exposure to Southwest, which accounted for 94% of enplanements in
fiscal 2019 and more than any other rated airport, but even that risk is mitigated by Southwest's headquarters
adjacent to the airport, the terminal debt being on Southwest's balance sheet, and Southwest's credit strength,
all of which minimizes the risks of severe cuts at the airport. The rating is also constrained by federal limitations
of Love Field's ability to grow and substantial competition from larger and relatively unconstrained Dallas-Fort
Worth International Board, TX (DFW, A1 stable). However, Southwest is discouraged from serving DFW by the
same federal agreement that limits Love Field's size through 2025.The spread of the coronavirus outbreak, the
weakened global economic outlook is sustaining a severe and extensive credit shock across many sectors,
regions and markets. The airport sector is one of the sectors most significantly affected by the shock given its
exposure to travel restrictions and sensitivity to consumer demand and sentiment. Moody's regards the
coronavirus outbreak as a social risk under its ESG framework, given the substantial implications for public
health and safety that has resulted in severe travel restrictions, cancellation of airline routes, travel bans,
border closings and new requirements for health and safety at airports. Today's rating affirmation balances
Dallas Airport Enterprise's sound liquidity and cost recovery structure against the breadth and severity of the
coronavirus' shock and the related uncertain trend in demand for air travel in the upcoming year.

RATING OUTLOOK

The stable outlook reflects Moody's expectations that Love Field will continue to outperform national recovery
levels and that existing liquidity will be sufficient to manage through the downturn.

FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO AN UPGRADE OF THE RATINGS

- Sustained senior lien DSCR above 5.0x and 2.0x times on all obligations
FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO A DOWNGRADE OF THE RATINGS
- Sustained negative enplanement trends

- A significant deterioration in the credit quality of Southwest Airlines Co. (Baa1 negative) below investment
grade

- Significant capital improvement projects to address airport access without improved revenue collection



- Refinancing LFAMC terminal debt with senior lien general airport revenue bonds
LEGAL SECURITY

The bonds are secured by a financing agreement between the city and LFAMC. The city will deposit net
revenues of the airport system into a trust account. Bonds will be additionally secured by a cash-funded debt
service reserve sized at the standard 3-prong test. An additional bonds test will apply that will require 1.25
times coverage.

PROFILE

The primary source of revenues will come from Love Field, which has 20 gates, 3 runways, and approximately
11,000 parking spaces. The airport is a primary airport for Southwest Airlines and facilitates connecting
passenger flow across the Southwest system. The enterprise also operates Dallas Executive Airport, a general
aviation airport on the southwest side of the city of Dallas.

METHODOLOGY

The principal methodology used in these ratings was Publicly Managed Airports and Related Issuers published
in March 2019 and available at https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBC_1140469. Alternatively, please see the Rating Methodologies page on www.moodys.com for a
copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

For further specification of Moody's key rating assumptions and sensitivity analysis, see the sections
Methodology Assumptions and Sensitivity to Assumptions in the disclosure form. Moody's Rating Symbols and
Definitions can be found at: https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_79004

For ratings issued on a program, series, category/class of debt or security this announcement provides certain
regulatory disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series,
category/class of debt, security or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from
existing ratings in accordance with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this
announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the credit rating action on the support
provider and in relation to each particular credit rating action for securities that derive their credit ratings from
the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation to a definitive rating that may be
assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the transaction structure and terms
have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that would have affected the
rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the respective issuer on
www.moodys.com.

The ratings have been disclosed to the rated entity or its designated agent(s) and issued with no amendment
resulting from that disclosure.

These ratings are solicited. Please refer to Moody's Policy for Designating and Assigning Unsolicited Credit
Ratings available on its website www.moodys.com.

Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related
rating outlook or rating review.

Moody's general principles for assessing environmental, social and governance (ESG) risks in our credit
analysis can be found at https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1243406 .

The Global Scale Credit Rating on this Credit Rating Announcement was issued by one of Moody's affiliates
outside the EU and is endorsed by Moody's Deutschland GmbH, An der Welle 5, Frankfurt am Main 60322,
Germany, in accordance with Art.4 paragraph 3 of the Regulation (EC) No 1060/2009 on Credit Rating
Agencies. Further information on the EU endorsement status and on the Moody's office that issued the credit
rating is available on www.moodys.com.

Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal
entity that has issued the rating.


https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1243406
https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_79004
https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1140469

Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures
for each credit rating.

Earl Heffintrayer

Lead Analyst

Project Finance

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
Plaza Of The Americas

600 North Pearl St. Suite 2165
Dallas 75201

us

JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

Kurt Krummenacker

Additional Contact

Project Finance
JOURNALISTS: 1212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

Releasing Office:

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

U.S.A

JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

MoobDyY’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

© 2020 Moody's Corporation, Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Moody's Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and
affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. AND/OR ITS CREDIT
RATINGS AFFILIATES ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT
RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND
MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES AND INFORMATION PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S
(COLLECTIVELY, "PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE SUCH CURRENT OPINIONS. MOODY'S
INVESTORS SERVICE DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS
CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED
FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT OR IMPAIRMENT. SEE MOODY'S RATING
SYMBOLS AND DEFINITIONS PUBLICATION FOR INFORMATION ON THE TYPES OF
CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS ADDRESSED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE
CREDIT RATINGS. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS,
NON-CREDIT ASSESSMENTS ("ASSESSMENTS"), AND OTHER OPINIONS INCLUDED IN
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT.
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF
CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S
ANALYTICS, INC. AND/OR ITS AFFILIATES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER
OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL
ADVICE, AND MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND
PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL,
OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER
OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT
FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS
AND OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLISHES ITS PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND
UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND



EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE,
HOLDING, OR SALE.

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS, AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS AND INAPPROPRIATE FOR
RETAIL INVESTORS TO USE MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS OR
PUBLICATIONS WHEN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT YOU SHOULD CONTACT
YOUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISER.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE
REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON
WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY ANY PERSON AS A BENCHMARK AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED FOR
REGULATORY PURPOSES AND MUST NOT BE USED IN ANY WAY THAT COULD RESULT IN THEM
BEING CONSIDERED A BENCHMARK.

All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be accurate and
reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all
information contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary
measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources
MOODY'S considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However,
MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received
in the rating process or in preparing its Publications.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability to any person or entity for any indirect, special, consequential, or
incidental losses or damages whatsoever arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or
the use of or inability to use any such information, even if MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees,
agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers is advised in advance of the possibility of such losses or
damages, including but not limited to: (a) any loss of present or prospective profits or (b) any loss or damage
arising where the relevant financial instrument is not the subject of a particular credit rating assigned by
MOODY'S.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability for any direct or compensatory losses or damages caused to any
person or entity, including but not limited to by any negligence (but excluding fraud, willful misconduct or any
other type of liability that, for the avoidance of doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part of, or any
contingency within or beyond the control of, MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents,
representatives, licensors or suppliers, arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or the
use of or inability to use any such information.

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY CREDIT RATING,
ASSESSMENT, OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR
MANNER WHATSOEVER.

Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation
("MCQ"), hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds,
debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. have,
prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to Moody's Investors Service, Inc. for credit ratings
opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,000 to approximately $2,700,000. MCO and Moody's
investors Service also maintain policies and procedures to address the independence of Moody's Investors
Service credit ratings and credit rating processes. Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold credit ratings from Moody's
Investors Service and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is
posted annually at www.moodys.com under the heading "Investor Relations — Corporate Governance —



http://www.moodys.com/

Director and Shareholder Affiliation Policy."

Additional terms for Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to the Australian
Financial Services License of MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399
657AFSL 336969 and/or Moody's Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94 105 136 972 AFSL 383569 (as
applicable). This document is intended to be provided only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of section
761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent
to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a "wholesale client" and that
neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to
"retail clients" within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating is an
opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or
any form of security that is available to retail investors.

Additional terms for Japan only: Moody's Japan K.K. ("MJKK") is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary
of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly-owned by Moody's Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of MCO. Moody's SF Japan K.K. ("MSFJ") is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of
MJKK. MSFJ is not a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization ("NRSRQ"). Therefore, credit
ratings assigned by MSFJ are Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings. Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings are assigned by an
entity that is not a NRSRO and, consequently, the rated obligation will not qualify for certain types of treatment
under U.S. laws. MJKK and MSFJ are credit rating agencies registered with the Japan Financial Services
Agency and their registration numbers are FSA Commissioner (Ratings) No. 2 and 3 respectively.

MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) hereby disclose that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and
municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MJKK or MSFJ (as
applicable) have, prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) for
credit ratings opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from JPY 125,000 to approximately
JPY250,000,000.

MJKK and MSFJ also maintain policies and procedures to address Japanese regulatory requirements.



DATE

TO

SUBJECT

Memorandum

December 18, 2020 CITY OF DALLAS
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Love Field Airport Modernization Corporation Aviation System Commercial
Paper Program — RATING ACTIONS

In establishing the Love Field Airport Modernization Corporation Airport System
Commercial Paper Notes, AMT Series (the Notes), as approved by the City Council on
December 9, 2020, both S&P Global Ratings (S&P) and Moody’s Investor Service
(Moody’s) have assigned ratings on the commercial paper program credit facility
provider.

On Monday, Moody’s assigned a P-1 letter of credit-backed rating on the Notes,
supported by a letter of credit (LOC) provided by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Moody’s
provides details of the Notes and states, “the rating on the Notes will be based on the
LOC; the structure and legal protections of the transaction which provide for timely
payment of principal and interest to Note holders; and, Moody's evaluation of the credit
quality of the Bank issuing the LOC. Moody's short-term Counterparty Risk (CR)
Assessment of the Bank is P-1(cr).” P-1 is the highest short-term rating available from
Moody’s and is only at risk of being downgraded should Moody’s downgrade the short-
term credit rating of the bank.

Additionally, yesterday S&P assigned its ‘A-1’ rating on the Notes, reflecting the rating
of the LOC provided by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. A short-term obligation rated 'A-1'
is rated in the highest category by S&P. Regarding the rating sensitivity, S&P states,
“changes to our ratings on the notes could result from, among other events, changes
to the rating on the LOC provider or amendments to transaction terms. We will likely
maintain our ratings on the notes as long as the LOC has not expired or been replaced
or otherwise terminated.”

Attached are the corresponding publications provided by Moody’s and S&P.

“Our Product is Service”
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity



DATE December 18, 2020

susect Love Field Airport Modernization Corporation Aviation System Commercial Paper Program — RATING
ACTIONS

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

M. . WahF Rica—

M. Elizabeth-Reich
Chief Financial Officer

Attachments
c: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager
Chris Caso, City Attorney Jon Fortune, Assistant City Manager
Mark Swann, City Auditor Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager
Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary Dr. Eric A. Johnson, Chief of Economic Development & Neighborhood Services
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Chief of Equity and Inclusion

Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Chief of Staff to the City Manager Directors and Assistant Directors

“Our Product is Service”
Empathv | Ethics | Excellence |



Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERVICE

Rating Action: Moody's assigns P-1 to Love Field Airport Modernization
Corporation Airport System Commercial Paper Notes, AMT Series

14 Dec 2020

New York, December 14, 2020 -- Moody's Investors Service (Moody's) has assigned P-1 letter of credit-backed
rating to the Love Field Airport Modernization Corporation (Issuer) Airport System Commercial Paper Notes,
AMT Series ( the Notes). The Notes are supported by a letter of credit (LOC) provided by JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. (the Bank).

RATINGS RATIONALE

The rating on the Notes will be based on the LOC; the structure and legal protections of the transaction which
provide for timely payment of principal and interest to Note holders; and, Moody's evaluation of the credit
quality of the Bank issuing the LOC. Moody's short-term Counterparty Risk (CR) Assessment of the Bank is P-
1(cr).

FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO AN UPGRADE OF THE RATING

* Not applicable.

FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO A DOWNGRADE OF THE RATING
* Moody's downgrades the short-term CR Assessment of the Bank.

The Resolution authorizes the issuance of up to $150 million of Notes. Notes shall be issued on an interest
bearing basis only, and may not be issued at an interest rate in excess of the Maximum Interest Rate which is
10%. The issuing and paying agent, US Bank National Association (the IPA), will issue commercial paper
notes upon receipt of issuance instructions from the Issuer. Each Note issued must mature no later than: (i)
270 days from the date of issuance; (ii) the Maximum Maturity Date which is September 30, 2050; and (ii) the
business day prior to the expiration date of the LOC.

The LOC, which shall be sized for $150 million plus 270 days interest at 10%, is sufficiently sized to cover the
maximum principal of Notes. Conforming draws for the payment of principal and interest received by the Bank
by 11:00 a.m. (New York City time) on a business day will be honored by such Bank by 1:30 p.m. (New York
City time) on the same business day.

In the event of a default under the reimbursement agreement, the Bank may send either (a) no-issuance
notice; (b) a final drawing notice; or (c) a restricted issuance notice to the IPA. Upon the receipt of a no-
issuance notice, the IPA shall cease issuing Notes and shall continue to draw on the LOC for outstanding
Notes as they mature. Upon receipt of a final drawing notice the IPA shall cease issuing Notes and shall
promptly draw on the LOC. The IPA shall draw no later than the business day prior to the termination date of
the LOC for all Notes outstanding plus accrued interest to the maturity date of such Notes. The LOC will
terminate on the earlier of the 10th day following the IPA's receipt of the final drawing notice or upon the
honoring of the final drawing by the Bank. Upon receipt of a restricted notice the IPA shall be limited to issuing
Notes in an amount equal to Notes maturing on such issuance date.

The LOC shall terminate on the earliest of: (i) the stated expiration date, December 18, 2023, (ii) the later of (a)
the date on which the Bank receive written notice from the IPA (Annex C) that an Alternate Credit Facility has
been substituted, or (b) the effective date of any such Alternate Credit Facility; (iii) the date on which the Bank
receives written notice from the IPA (Annex D) that there are no longer any Notes outstanding and the Issuer
elects to terminate the LOC; or (iv) the earlier of (a) the 10th calendar day after the date on which the IPA has
received the final drawing notice, and (b) the date on which the drawing resulting from the delivery of the final
drawing notice is honored.

The LOC may be substituted provided that the Issuer shall provide the IPA with notice from each rating agency
then rating the CP that the rating on the Notes will not be reduced or withdrawn as a result of such substitution.



The principal methodology used in this rating was Rating Transactions Based on the Credit Substitution
Approach: Letter of Credit-backed, Insured and Guaranteed Debts published in May 2017 and available at
https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1068154 . Alternatively, please see
the Rating Methodologies page on www.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology..

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

For further specification of Moody's key rating assumptions and sensitivity analysis, see the sections
Methodology Assumptions and Sensitivity to Assumptions in the disclosure form. Moody's Rating Symbols and
Definitions can be found at: https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBC_79004.

For ratings issued on a program, series, category/class of debt or security this announcement provides certain
regulatory disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series,
category/class of debt, security or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from
existing ratings in accordance with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this
announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the credit rating action on the support
provider and in relation to each particular credit rating action for securities that derive their credit ratings from
the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation to a definitive rating that may be
assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the transaction structure and terms
have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that would have affected the
rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the respective issuer on
www.moodys.com.

For any affected securities or rated entities receiving direct credit support from the primary entity(ies) of this
credit rating action, and whose ratings may change as a result of this credit rating action, the associated
regulatory disclosures will be those of the guarantor entity. Exceptions to this approach exist for the following
disclosures, if applicable to jurisdiction: Ancillary Services, Disclosure to rated entity, Disclosure from rated
entity.

Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related
rating outlook or rating review.

Moody's general principles for assessing environmental, social and governance (ESG) risks in our credit
analysis can be found at https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1243406 .

Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal
entity that has issued the rating.

Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures
for each credit rating.

Michael J. Loughlin

Vice President - Senior Analyst
Public Finance Group

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

U.S.A.

JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

Jacek Stolarz

Asst Vice President - Analyst
Public Finance Group
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

Releasing Office:

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007


https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1243406
https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_79004
https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1068154

U.S.A.
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

MooDyY’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

© 2020 Moody's Corporation, Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Moody's Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and
affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. AND/OR ITS CREDIT
RATINGS AFFILIATES ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT
RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND
MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES AND INFORMATION PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S
(COLLECTIVELY, "PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE SUCH CURRENT OPINIONS. MOODY'S
INVESTORS SERVICE DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS
CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED
FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT OR IMPAIRMENT. SEE MOODY'S RATING
SYMBOLS AND DEFINITIONS PUBLICATION FOR INFORMATION ON THE TYPES OF
CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS ADDRESSED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE
CREDIT RATINGS. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS,
NON-CREDIT ASSESSMENTS ("ASSESSMENTS"), AND OTHER OPINIONS INCLUDED IN
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT.
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF
CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S
ANALYTICS, INC. AND/OR ITS AFFILIATES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER
OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL
ADVICE, AND MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND
PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL,
OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER
OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT
FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS
AND OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLISHES ITS PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND
UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND
EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE,
HOLDING, OR SALE.

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS, AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS AND INAPPROPRIATE FOR
RETAIL INVESTORS TO USE MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS OR
PUBLICATIONS WHEN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT YOU SHOULD CONTACT
YOUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISER.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE
REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON
WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY ANY PERSON AS A BENCHMARK AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED FOR
REGULATORY PURPOSES AND MUST NOT BE USED IN ANY WAY THAT COULD RESULT IN THEM
BEING CONSIDERED A BENCHMARK.

All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be accurate and
reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all
information contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary



measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources
MOODY'S considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However,
MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received
in the rating process or in preparing its Publications.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability to any person or entity for any indirect, special, consequential, or
incidental losses or damages whatsoever arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or
the use of or inability to use any such information, even if MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees,
agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers is advised in advance of the possibility of such losses or
damages, including but not limited to: (a) any loss of present or prospective profits or (b) any loss or damage
arising where the relevant financial instrument is not the subject of a particular credit rating assigned by
MOODY'S.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability for any direct or compensatory losses or damages caused to any
person or entity, including but not limited to by any negligence (but excluding fraud, willful misconduct or any
other type of liability that, for the avoidance of doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part of, or any
contingency within or beyond the control of, MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents,
representatives, licensors or suppliers, arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or the
use of or inability to use any such information.

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY CREDIT RATING,
ASSESSMENT, OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR
MANNER WHATSOEVER.

Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation
("MCQ"), hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds,
debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. have,
prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to Moody's Investors Service, Inc. for credit ratings
opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,000 to approximately $2,700,000. MCO and Moody's
investors Service also maintain policies and procedures to address the independence of Moody's Investors
Service credit ratings and credit rating processes. Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold credit ratings from Moody's
Investors Service and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is
posted annually at www.moodys.com under the heading "Investor Relations — Corporate Governance —
Director and Shareholder Affiliation Policy."

Additional terms for Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to the Australian
Financial Services License of MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399
657AFSL 336969 and/or Moody's Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94 105 136 972 AFSL 383569 (as
applicable). This document is intended to be provided only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of section
761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent
to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a "wholesale client" and that
neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to
"retail clients" within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating is an
opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or
any form of security that is available to retail investors.

Additional terms for Japan only: Moody's Japan K.K. ("MJKK") is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary
of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly-owned by Moody's Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of MCO. Moody's SF Japan K.K. ("MSFJ") is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of
MJKK. MSFJ is not a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization ("NRSRO"). Therefore, credit
ratings assigned by MSFJ are Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings. Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings are assigned by an
entity that is not a NRSRO and, consequently, the rated obligation will not qualify for certain types of treatment
under U.S. laws. MJKK and MSFJ are credit rating agencies registered with the Japan Financial Services
Agency and their registration numbers are FSA Commissioner (Ratings) No. 2 and 3 respectively.

MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) hereby disclose that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and
municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MJKK or MSFJ (as


http://www.moodys.com/

applicable) have, prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to MUKK or MSFJ (as applicable) for
credit ratings opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from JPY 125,000 to approximately
JPY250,000,000.

MJKK and MSFJ also maintain policies and procedures to address Japanese regulatory requirements.



S&P Global
Ratings

RatingsDirect’

Summary:

Love Field Airport Modernization
Corp., Texas; Letter Of Credit

Primary Credit Analyst:
James Ho, New York + 1 (212) 438 1306; james.ho@spglobal.com

Secondary Contact:
John C Mante, Chicago + 1 (312) 233 7058; john.mante@spglobal.com

Table Of Contents

Rationale
Transaction Highlights
Structural Analysis

Rating Sensitivity

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT DECEMBER 17,2020 1

THIS WAS PREPARED EXCLUSIVELY FOR USER KARLA MARTINEZ.
NOT FOR REDISTRIBUTION UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED.



Summary:

Love Field Airport Modernization Corp., Texas;
Letter Of Credit

Credit Profile

US$150.0 mil arpt sys comm pap nts ser AMT due 01/01/2099
Short Term Rating A-1 New

Rationale

S&P Global Ratings assigned its 'A-1' rating to Love Field Airport Modernization Corp., Texas' airport system

commercial paper (CP) notes (alternative-minimum tax).

The rating reflects our opinion of the rating of the letter of credit (LOC) provided by JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.

Transaction Highlights

The issuer can issue up to $150 million of CP notes with a maturity up to 270 days. The aggregate amount of CP notes
cannot exceed the LOC's stated amount of roughly $161.096 million, and amounts due on each notes' maturity date

are to be fully funded with amounts available under the LOC.

Structural Analysis
When evaluating CP notes, we consider various risk factors.

LOC coverage
The LOC covers 270 days' interest accruals at a maximum rate of 10% for the entire note principal. We think LOC

coverage is sufficient to make interest-and-principal payments, even assuming maximume-interest-rate accruals.

LOC termination
Transaction structures have the LOC terminating before the CP. The issuing-and-paying agent is required to comply

with specific instructions. We, however, think mitigating LOC-termination risk governs the CP.

The LOC will expire Dec. 18, 2023, unless extended or terminated earlier. In an event of default under the
reimbursement agreement, the LOC will remain in force until the maturity of outstanding CP; the issuing-and-paying

agent, however, will be prohibited from issuing further CP.

Upon the occurrence of an event of default under the reimbursement agreement, the LOC provider instructs the
issuing-and-paying agent to cease issuing CP notes. Either the LOC will remain in effect through the latest CP maturity

date or the LOC provider will direct a final drawing. A final draw notice would direct the issuing-and-paying agent to

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT DECEMBER 17,2020 2

THIS WAS PREPARED EXCLUSIVELY FOR USER KARLA MARTINEZ.
NOT FOR REDISTRIBUTION UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED.



Summary: Love Field Airport Modernization Corp., Texas; Letter Of Credit

draw on the LOC prior to LOC termination for a sufficient amount to pay the entire principal and interest outstanding

and maturing or maturing after the receipt of the final drawing notice.

The LOC will terminate upon the earlier of 10 days after the issuing-and-paying agent receives the final drawing notice

or the date on which the LOC provider honors the final drawing.

LOC provider replacement

The issuer could replace the LOC provider. However, transaction documents provide that no CP notes will be
outstanding at substitution; they also prohibit the issuer from replacing any LOC provider unless the issuer has
received written confirmation from S&P Global Ratings it would not lower or withdraw the rating upon the existing

LOC provider's replacement.

Rating Sensitivity

In view of the CP notes' structure, changes to our ratings on the notes could result from, among other events, changes
to the rating on the LOC provider or amendments to transaction terms. We will likely maintain our ratings on the notes
as long as the LOC has not expired or been replaced or otherwise terminated. If any of these conditions change, we

will likely withdraw our ratings on the notes.

Certain terms used in this report, particularly certain adjectives used to express our view on rating relevant factors, have specific meanings ascribed
to them in our criteria, and should therefore be read in conjunction with such criteria. Please see Ratings Criteria at www.standardandpoors.com for
further information. Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect at www.capitaliq.com. All ratings affected by this rating
action can be found on S&P Global Ratings' public website at www.standardandpoors.com. Use the Ratings search box located in the left column.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT DECEMBER 17, 2020 3

THIS WAS PREPARED EXCLUSIVELY FOR USER KARLA MARTINEZ
NOT FOR REDISTRIBUTION UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED.



Copyright © 2020 by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC. All rights reserved.

No content (including ratings, credit-related analyses and data, valuations, model, software or other application or output therefrom) or any part thereof (Content) may be
modified, reverse engineered, reproduced or distributed in any form by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of
Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC or its affiliates (collectively, S&P). The Content shall not be used for any unlawful or unauthorized purposes. S&P and any third-party
providers, as well as their directors, officers, shareholders, employees or agents (collectively S&P Parties) do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or
availability of the Content. S&P Parties are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, for the results obtained from the use
of the Content, or for the security or maintenance of any data input by the user. The Content is provided on an “as is” basis. S&P PARTIES DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, FREEDOM
FROM BUGS, SOFTWARE ERRORS OR DEFECTS, THAT THE CONTENT'S FUNCTIONING WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR THAT THE CONTENT WILL OPERATE WITH ANY
SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE CONFIGURATION. In no event shall S&P Parties be liable to any party for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive,
special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lost profits and opportunity costs or losses caused by
negligence) in connection with any use of the Content even if advised of the possibility of such damages.

Credit-related and other analyses, including ratings, and statements in the Content are statements of opinion as of the date they are expressed and not statements of fact.
S&P's opinions, analyses and rating acknowledgment decisions (described below) are not recommendations to purchase, hold, or sell any securities or to make any
investment decisions, and do not address the suitability of any security. S&P assumes no obligation to update the Content following publication in any form or format. The
Content should not be relied on and is not a substitute for the skill, judgment and experience of the user, its management, employees, advisors and/or clients when making
investment and other business decisions. S&P does not act as a fiduciary or an investment advisor except where registered as such. While S&P has obtained information from
sources it believes to be reliable, S&P does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification of any information it receives. Rating-
related publications may be published for a variety of reasons that are not necessarily dependent on action by rating committees, including, but not limited to, the publication
of a periodic update on a credit rating and related analyses.

To the extent that regulatory authorities allow a rating agency to acknowledge in one jurisdiction a rating issued in another jurisdiction for certain regulatory purposes, S&P
reserves the right to assign, withdraw or suspend such acknowledgment at any time and in its sole discretion. S&P Parties disclaim any duty whatsoever arising out of the
assignment, withdrawal or suspension of an acknowledgment as well as any liability for any damage alleged to have been suffered on account thereof.

S&P keeps certain activities of its business units separate from each other in order to preserve the independence and objectivity of their respective activities. As a result,

certain business units of S&P may have information that is not available to other S&P business units. S&P has established policies and procedures to maintain the
confidentiality of certain non-public information received in connection with each analytical process.

S&P may receive compensation for its ratings and certain analyses, normally from issuers or underwriters of securities or from obligors. S&P reserves the right to disseminate
its opinions and analyses. S&P's public ratings and analyses are made available on its Web sites, www.standardandpoors.com (free of charge), and www.ratingsdirect.com
(subscription), and may be distributed through other means, including via S&P publications and third-party redistributors. Additional information about our ratings fees is
available at www.standardandpoors.com/usratingsfees.

STANDARD & POOR'S, S&P and RATINGSDIRECT are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT DECEMBER 17,2020 4

THIS WAS PREPARED EXCLUSIVELY FOR USER KARLA MARTINEZ
NOT FOR REDISTRIBUTION UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED.



DATE

TO

SUBJECT

Memorandum

)
1

December 18, 2020 CITY OF DALLAS
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Taking Care of Business — December 17, 2020

New Updates

Watch DPD Chief Candidates Forum

For those who were unable to view the DPD Chief Candidates Forum live on Dec. 16, it
will be rebroadcast twice daily at 9 a.m. and 6 p.m. from Thursday, Dec. 17 through
Sunday, Dec. 20 in English on Spectrum Channel 16 and AT&T U-Verse Channel 99 and
in Spanish on Spectrum Channel 95. It may also be viewed on-demand at
bit.ly/cityofdallastv or youtube.com/cityofdallascityhall.

DFR Promoting Christmas Tree Safety

With the Christmas holiday just around the corner, Dallas Fire-Rescue is providing safety
tips and information for citizens who choose to use real Christmas trees in their homes.
According to the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), fire departments across
the country respond to a yearly average of 160 home fires caused by Christmas trees.
Though they are not common, they are more likely to become serious when they do occur
because most don’t receive the proper care to keep them from drying out and becoming
an even greater fire risk. Be sure your tree is fresh by stroking the branches to see if the
needles fall off;, keep your tree hydrated, be mindful of the condition of the lighting you
use to decorate your tree and dispose of it immediately after use. Happy and Safe
Holidays, from Dallas Fire-Rescue!

Dallas Public Library Debuting Marion Butts Collection

Dallas Public Library is honored and excited to announce for the first time, 18,000 digital
photos from the Marion Butts Collection are available on the library's website. Lee Marion
Butts, Sr. (1924 — 2002), an African American commercial photographer and editor of the
Dallas Express, recorded events and community life in Dallas. His rich body of work
documents not only segregation and civil rights, but also business, civic, religious,
educational, and
social life, as well as
visits by national
leaders and celebrity
entertainers.  Dallas
Public Library's Dallas
History & Archives
Division is honored to
preserve and share
the works of Marion - TR

Butts. Visit their new webpage (at the below link) to see these wonderful photos, just a

“Our Product is Service”
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity




DATE

SUBJECT

December 18, 2020

Taking Care of Business — December 17, 2020

small sampling of the works of an amazing photographer and historian. Should you have
questions, please contact Jo Giudice, Library Director, for more information.
http://dallaslibrary2.org/marionbutts/

New Procurement Opportunities
The Office of Procurement Services (OPS) is excited to announce the following new
contract opportunities. More information can be found on the City’s electronic bid portal:

Opportunity No.

Opportunity Name

CIZ1957 Elmwood Parkway Trail — Phase Three — Site Development, by
Park and Recreation Department
ClZ1958 Reverchon Ballpark Improvements, by Park and Recreation

Department

BKZ21-00011942

Actuarial Services for ORM

BQZ20-00014463

Court Reporting, Deposition, Transcription Services

BYZ20-00014988

Dockless Vehicles Aggregate Data

BR21-00015316

Eviction Assistance Initiative

BG21-00015357

Hygiene and Wellness Products for Seniors and Young Children

BI121-00015176

Interior Landscape and Plant Purchase

BV21-00015344

Pump Overhaul & Repair Services

BF21-00014101 | Trinity River Tire Removal, Creeks/Channels/Vacant Lots

Trash/Debris Removal and Lake Ray Hubbard Cleanup

For citywide opportunities for the current quarter, we invite you to review the Procurement
Quarterly, published on the OPS website.

Please be advised that once an opportunity is advertised, it is considered an open
procurement until the City Council awards the contract. The Code of Ethics prohibits
communication between councilmembers and vendors/ suppliers on open procurements.
Should you have any questions, please contact Chhunny Chhean, Director of
Procurement Services.

Dallas Public Library Wins Honorable Mention

The Urban Libraries Council (ULC) announced Dallas Public Library (DPL) as an
Innovations Initiative Honorable Mention award winner during the 2020 ULC Innovations
Celebration last Friday. The P.O.N.D. - Podcast on Natural Dallas, was selected from 260
submissions in 10 categories that showcase creative thinking and imaginative
applications of library resources. DPL won in the category of Adult STEM education, with
award winners being recognized for their level of ingenuity, the outcomes achieved and
the ability for other libraries to adapt and implement their work. Visit the POND
at https://dallaslibrary2.org/pond/ to listen to the podcast, subscribe to the newsletter, and
attend the 2020 Virtual Nature Expo! Should you have questions, please contact Jo
Giudice, Library Director, for more information.

2


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fdallaslibrary2.org%2Fmarionbutts%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Ca30de9bf53a949a7a7b908d89bd8e706%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637430703227548421%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Fml5tkdu7lxf3NCtY3Z6ztIj2H7smzCATp4ZQ91msU8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdallascityhall.bonfirehub.com%2Fportal%2F%3Ftab%3DopenOpportunities&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Cea44df0dbb9d459150b508d8a050c216%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637435615991507394%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bj37RJPl%2B7X6ZTFSUq8bBx4zTQYxFFc%2F7m94Qr7%2BJ%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdallascityhall.com%2Fdepartments%2Fprocurement%2FDocuments%2FFORMATTED%2520Procurement%2520Quarterly%2520Q4%25207.22.2020%2520ss.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Cea44df0dbb9d459150b508d8a050c216%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637435615991507394%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gH9mWBNH2TosiJ%2F58jTIjctkddrvB1dnbu9JiW%2BZehY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdallascityhall.com%2Fdepartments%2Fprocurement%2FDocuments%2FFORMATTED%2520Procurement%2520Quarterly%2520Q4%25207.22.2020%2520ss.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Cea44df0dbb9d459150b508d8a050c216%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637435615991507394%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gH9mWBNH2TosiJ%2F58jTIjctkddrvB1dnbu9JiW%2BZehY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdallascityhall.com%2Fdepartments%2Fprocurement%2FPages%2FHome.aspx&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Cea44df0dbb9d459150b508d8a050c216%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637435615991517360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XKrAGpshHoTTVSKahZjvQNtSc9NzdcNXhJ9PcsVVVdQ%3D&reserved=0
https://dallaslibrary2.org/pond/

DATE

SUBJECT

December 18, 2020
Taking Care of Business — December 17, 2020

Virtual Neighborhood Public Meetings for HUD Grant Funds

Budget and Management Services (BMS) and the Community Development Commission
(CDC) will host six public engagement meetings, beginning January 7 - 14, 2020. The
purpose of these meetings, is to encourage residents to provide comments and input on
potential uses for the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) funds
of the Consolidated Plan. The Consolidated Plan grants include: Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME),
Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), and Housing Opportunities for Person with AIDS
(HOPWA). Information on the dates, times, and links for the virtual meetings are
published on community development website:
https://dallascityhall.com/departments/budget/communitydevelopment

The attached flyers and shareable social media graphics, in English and Spanish, may
be used to promote the virtual meetings. A Press Release will also be issued closer to
the event. Should you have any questions, please contact Chan Williams, Assistant
Director of Budget and Management Services.

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration Week

In January 2021, the City of Dallas will host its 39th annual celebration of the life and
legacy of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. with a weeks’ worth of events highlighting issues of
equity, diversity, and opportunity. The theme for Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Week 2021,
selected by the MLKJCC Advisory Board is “The Fierce Urgency of Now.” MLK Week
2021 will include a Candle Lighting Ceremony, Youth Fair, Wreath Laying Ceremony, Job
Fair, Equity Symposium, and culminate with the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Awards &
Scholarship Gala. Event details are being finalized and can be found at
https://dallasmlkcenter.com/mlk-celebration-week/ . Should you have questions or
concerns, please contract Jessica Galleshaw, Director for the Office of Community Care
Director.

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Essay Contest

The City of Dallas is pleased to announce the 2021 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Essay
Contest! The contest will award six scholarships up to $5,000 (per award) to graduating
high school seniors or first-year students accepted into a college-level educational
institution (two-year college, four-year college, or trade school). This year’s essay prompt
aligns with the theme of the 2021 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration Week, “The
Fierce Urgency of Now”. The submission deadline is December 31, 2020.

Essay Prompt: Describe a social justice problem, concern, or issue you would like to
solve as it relates to “The Fierce Urgency of Now.” It can be an intellectual challenge, a
research query, an ethical dilemma - anything that is of personal importance. Explain its
significance to you and what steps you can take to identify a solution.

Should you have questions or concerns, please contract Jessica Galleshaw, Director for
the Office of Community Care Director.
3


https://dallascityhall.com/departments/budget/communitydevelopment
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdallasmlkcenter.com%2Fmlk-celebration-week%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7C76455031d66d44402df408d8a1fea46c%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637437462330206126%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=UZqVHb2jVkmKbK89KKcGLKHdIw8wWWj0%2BFAslAelvio%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.keysurvey.com%2Ff%2F41535034%2F5720%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Cfc15154ecb154a90d6e308d8a11c43ab%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637436490061656653%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KDzTi4XV3MmHWTGja%2B7ZI9lvgE6yJdW6KQxpI0liYOs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.keysurvey.com%2Ff%2F41535034%2F5720%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Cfc15154ecb154a90d6e308d8a11c43ab%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637436490061656653%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KDzTi4XV3MmHWTGja%2B7ZI9lvgE6yJdW6KQxpI0liYOs%3D&reserved=0

DATE

SUBJECT

December 18, 2020
Taking Care of Business — December 17, 2020

12 DAYS OF CHRISTMAS COMMUNITY CHALLENGE

Early this year the Office of Community Affairs did “Random acts of Kindness” in different
parts of the city. We would like to bring this year to a close on that same note. What
better way to stay connected this holiday season than as a community we all do a daily
random act of kindness. The Office of Community Affairs will be starting a DAILY
COMMUNITY CHALLENGE, 12 DAYS OF CHRISTMAS. Starting Monday December
14", We are kindly asking all divisions (NPO Units) and DPD Volunteers to
participate. We are asking officers/city personnel who witness “Random acts of
Kindness” or participate in one to please send photo/selfie to
dpdcommunityaffairs@gmail.com so that we can post them. The first challenge started
on this past Monday and was “PAY IT FORWARD”.

Please see the attached documents for this engagement, one is the event flyer, and the
other is the Community Challenge list for the next 12 days. Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sergeant Wanda West at
wanda.west@dallascityhall.com.

BAGS AND BADGES HOMELESS GIVEAWAY
Saturday, December 19, 2020

Event Time: 1:00am —3:00pm

Where: MLK Center

Address: 2922 Martin Luther King Jr, Dallas, TX 75215
Patrol Division: Southeast

Beat: 300

Council District: D7 / Adam Bazaldua

This engagement is for a targeted group and has not been posted to social media. The
Office of Community Affairs will be passing out care bags with essential items to LGBTQ+
homeless youth in the area. Please see the attached flyer for this engagement. Should
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sergeant Wanda West at
wanda.west@dallascityhall.com.

Homeless Encampment Cleaning Update

On December 4th, City Council was advised by the Office of Homeless Solutions and
Dallas Police Department of the implementation of a temporary suspension of homeless
encampment resolutions as a result of on-going COVID-19 cases and current guidance.
This week, The OHS Street Outreach teams engaged with persons experiencing
unsheltered homelessness, following all current CDC COVID-19 protocols and
procedures, and provided proactive clean-up of trash and debris, distributed waste and
hygiene supplies, and made connections to resources and shelter. The following locations
were served on Tuesday, December 15th:

- US-75 & Forest Lane
- 508 & 515 Park (Corner of Canton St. & Park)


mailto:dpdcommunityaffairs@gmail.com
mailto:wanda.west@dallascityhall.com
mailto:wanda.west@dallascityhall.com

DATE

SUBJECT

December 18, 2020
Taking Care of Business — December 17, 2020

OHS will continue to monitor, assess, proactively clean and provide sanitary products to
known encampment locations to limit the potential spread and effects of COVID-19.

Information on continued service to homeless encampments can be found here. Should
you have any questions or concerns, please contact Kevin Oden, Interim Director for the
Office of Homeless Solutions.

Office of Community Police Oversight (OCPO)

The Community Police Oversight Board (CPOB) took a historic step at its December 8%
monthly meeting. The Board voted for and added Dallas City residents to all five of its
subcommittees. The community members will be notified of their appointment by the
Director of OCPO. You will be able to view the selected residents on the CPOB website
soon. OCPO is excited about working with the CPOB to onboard the community members
so they can start serving on those committees in the early part of 2021. Should you have
questions or concerns, please contact Tonya McClary, Police Monitor for the Office of
Community Police Oversight.

Look Ahead
City Council Briefings
January 6, 2020

e Redistricting

January 20, 2020
e Coronavirus Relief Fund Update

Media Inquiries
As of December 15, 2020, the City has received media requests from various news outlets
regarding the following topics:

Library Wifi Hotspots

Street Lane Stripping

Material Shingle Removal

Fox National News Highlights Impact of COVID-19 on EMS Providers
WFAA 8 Alleges Slowed Response Time Due to Fire Station Closure
Firefighters Battle Two-Alarm Blaze in North Dallas Townhomes

DFR Surprises Daughter of Fallen Firefighters for Her College Graduation
No Injuries Reported at Lake Ray Hubbard Boat Fire

Dallas Morning News Inquires About COVID-19 Vaccine Distribution
RIGHT Care Continues Showing Success in its Numbers


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdallascityhall.com%2Fgovernment%2Fcitymanager%2FDocuments%2FFY%252020-21%2520Memos%2FTemporary%2520Suspension%2520of%2520Encampment%2520Resolution%2520Efforts_Memo_120420.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cgloria.flores%40dallascityhall.com%7Ce3365c6fc66b4cd05f6008d8a21944c5%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637437576701041387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LHZKv6fo5bwuWzIvy4wsZw6hOYgeUZUxJI7SK4Sy9wo%3D&reserved=0
https://dallascityhall.com/departments/office-of-community-police-oversight/Pages/default.aspx

DATE

SUBJECT

December 18, 2020

Taking Care of Business — December 17, 2020

Please see the attached document compiling information provided to media outlets,
during the period from December 8 — 15, 2020, for your reference. Should you have any
questions or concerns, please contact Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Chief of Staff.

roadnax
City Manager

Chris Caso, City Attorney

Mark Swann, City Auditor

Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary

Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge
Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Chief of Staff

Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager

Jon Fortune, Assistant City Manager

Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager

Dr. Eric A. Johnson, Chief of Economic Development and Neighborhood Services
M. Elizabeth Reich, Chief Financial Officer

M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Chief of Equity and Inclusion

Directors and Assistant Directors



%

he halls t

~

&Y o B

As you deck

his holiday season

, be
fire that spreads to a Christmas tree can grow large very quickly.

fire smart. A small

A PICKING THE TREE
e Choose a tree with fresh, green needles that do not
fall off when touched.

‘ PLACING THE TREE
e Before placing the tree in the stand, cut 2” from the

base of the trunk.

e Make sure the tree is at least three feet away from
any heat source, like fireplaces, radiators, candles,
heat vents or lights.

e Make sure the tree is not blocking an exit.

e Add water to the tree stand. Be sure to add water
daily.

A LIGHTING THE TREE
e Use lights that have the label of a recognized
testing laboratory. Some lights are only for indoor
or outdoor use.

* Replace any string of lights with worn or
broken cords or loose bulb connections. Read
manufacturer’s instructions for number of light
strands to connect.

e Never use lit candles to decorate the tree.

e Always turn off Christmas tree
lights before leaving home
or going to bed.

After Christmas

Get rid of the tree after
Christmas or when it is dry.
Dried-out trees are a fire
danger and should not be
left in the home or garage,
or placed outside against the
home.

Check with your local
community to find a
recycling program.

Bring outdoor electrical
lights inside after the
holidays to prevent hazards
and make them last longer.

FACTS

@ More than one of every four
home Christmas tree fires is
caused by electrical problems.

@ Although Christmas tree fires
are not common, when they do
occur, they are more likely to
be serious.

@ A heat source too close to the
tree causes one in every four
of the fires.

\ NATIONAL FIRE
PROTECTION ASSOCIATION

The leading information and knowledge resource
on fire, electrical and related hazards

NFPA

Your Logo

nfpa.org/education ©NFPA 2019



Virtual
Neighborhood Public Meetings

City of Dallas )
FY 2021-22 Consolidated Plan Budget
Welcome for U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Grant Funds
Your Input
| Join us virtually as the City of Dallas staff discuss the budget development process for

C D B G q HUD Grant Funds and invite your input on the use of federal funds for low and moderate-
e 88 H Income individuals and programs.
iidds B

e Neighborhood Improvements

o A
Community Development Home Investment e Homebuyers Assistance DCIte & Tlme L Q 5 \

Block Grant Partnerships Program

O

e January 7, 7:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUDI

e Home Repair Assistance
e January 11, 6:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD2

e Youth Programs

e January 12, 10:00 A.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD3

e January 12, 6:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD4

Housing Opportunities Emergency Solutions
for Persons with HIV/AIDS Grant

e January 13, 12:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD5

e January 14, 6:00 P.M. : Teletownhall call (888)400-1932

Spanish (888) 400-9342
www.dallascityhall.com/budget/communitydevelopment

214-670-4557 HOUS' ng Su pport for Pe rsons Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service to fully participate in or attend any public hearing should notify
o o oge the Office of Budget/Grants Administration Division at (214) 670-4557 or TTY 1-800-735-2989, forty-eight (48) hours
dallascomdev@dallascityhall.com w/HIV or AIDS and their families .o e screduled meeting
Toda persona que necesite un servicio o ayuda auxiliar para participar plenamente o asistir a cualquier audiencia
, g FDLLD"U US publica debe notificar al Oficina de Presupuesto/Division de Administracion de Subsidios al (214) 670-4557 o TTY
@DHLLHSCD"‘"‘"DEU 1-800-735-2989, cuarenta y ocho (48) horas antes de la reunién programada.

FY20-21#6


https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=ec620da519385ed3a560ecdcf38f64f74
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=e7985ce28f34c3576a8fc681d7886618b
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=e58ec971cec9386833428f043764d95a4
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=eeb9c9f47b283631f3108f75e88bb8788
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=e6ce0364bf37f601af9cbd8dde1c8add8
https://dallascityhall.com/departments/budget/communitydevelopment/Pages/default.aspx

Reuniones publicas virtuales del vecindario

City of Dallas " . -
Ano fiscal 2021-22- Presupuesto del plan consolidado

T para los fondos de subvencion del Departamento de Vivienda y Desarrollo
participacion Urbano de los Estados Unidos (HUD por sus siglas en inglés)

Agradecemos

Participe virtualmente mientras el personal de la Ciudad de Dallas discute el proceso de
desarrollo del presupuesto para los fondos de subvencion del HUD vy solicite su opinion
sobre la utilizacion de los fondos federales para las personas y los programas de
Ingresos bajos y moderados.

e Mejoras en el vecindario

Subsidio en Bloque para el Programa de Sociedades para e Asistencia a los compradores FeChq y h ord
Desarrollo Comunitario Inversion en Vivienda (HOME) de vivienda

8N§§}-4

S

T
e 7deenero, 7:00 P.M.: https://bit.ly/CODHUDI €

* Asistencia en la reparacidon del hogar

11 de enero, 6:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD2

* Programas para jovenes

12 de enero, 10:00 A.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD3

* 12 de enero, 6:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD4

Oportunidades de
Vivienda para Personas con
VIH/SIDA

Subsidio de Soluciones
de Emergencia

e 13 de enero, 12:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD5

14 de enero, 6:00 P.M. : Teletownhall call (888)400-1932
Espariol (888) 400-9342

www.dallascityhall.com/budget/communitydevelopment

214-670-4557 Apoyo a la vivienda para personas Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service to fully participate in or attend any public hearing should notify
o AMA the Office of Budget/Grants Administration Division at (214) 670-4557 or TTY 1-800-735-2989, forty-eight (48) hours
dallascomdev@dallascityhall.com con VIH o SIDA y sus familias orior to the scheduled meeting,
- Toda persona que necesite un servicio o ayuda auxiliar para participar plenamente o asistir a cualquier audiencia
SIEHNDS EN publica debe notificar al Oficina de Presupuesto/Division de Administracion de Subsidios al (214) 670-4557 o TTY
@DHLLHSCD"‘"‘"DEU 1-800-735-2989, cuarenta y ocho (48) horas antes de la reunion programada.

FY20-21#6


https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=ec620da519385ed3a560ecdcf38f64f74
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=e7985ce28f34c3576a8fc681d7886618b
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=e58ec971cec9386833428f043764d95a4
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=eeb9c9f47b283631f3108f75e88bb8788
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/onstage/g.php?MTID=e6ce0364bf37f601af9cbd8dde1c8add8
https://dallascityhall.com/departments/budget/communitydevelopment/Pages/default.aspx

D Virtual

Neighborhood Public Meetings
> e 8 FY 2021-22 Consolidated Plan Budget

Your Input for U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Grant Funds

|

City of Dallas

Join us virtually as the City of Dallas staff discuss the budget development process for HUD Grant Funds
% O and invite your input on the use of federal funds for low and moderate-income individuals and programs.

® &
st Date & Ti t
Community Development Home Investment M . 6 E -
Block Grant Partnerships Program a N

e January 7, 7 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUDI

e January 11, 6 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD2

e January 12,10 A.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD3

Housing Opportunities Emergency Solutions
for Persons with HIV/AIDS Grant

e January 12, 6 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD4

e January 13, 12 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD5

www.dallascityhall.com/budget/communitydevelopment

214-670-4557 e January 14, 6 P.M.: Teletownhall call (888)400—1932
dallascomdev@dallascityhall.com Spanish (888) 400-9342




i ) Reuniones publicas virtuales del vecindario

City of Dallas

m——
re—
—
O
—
—
=
s
—
——
—
——

Ano fiscal 2021-22- Presupuesto del plan consolidado

para los fondos de subvencion del Departamento de Vivienda y Desarrollo
Urbano de los Estados Unidos (HUD por sus siglas en inglés)

Participe virtualmente mientras el personal de la Ciudad de Dallas discute el proceso de desarrollo del
presupuesto para los fondos de subvencion del HUD y solicite su opinion sobre la utilizacion de los
fondos federales para las personas y los programas de ingresos bajos y moderados.

Subsidio en Bloque para el Programa de Sociedades para F e c h q y h o rq

Desarrollo Comunitario Inversion en Vivienda (HOME)

Co
N g
€y
A

Tz
e 7 de enero, 7:00 P.M.: https://bit.ly/CODHUDI €

e 11de enero, 6:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD2

Oportunidades de

Vivienda para Personas con Subsidio de Soluciones
VIH/SIDA de Emergencia

* 12 de enero, 10:00 A.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD3

12 de enero, 6:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/CODHUD4

e 13 de enero, 12:00 P.M. : https://bit.ly/ CODHUD5S
www.dallascityhall.com/budget/communitydevelopment

214-670-4557 ®
dallascomdev@dallascityhall.com

14 de enero, 6:00 P.M. : Teletownhall call (888)400-1932
Espariol (888) 400-9342




DR: MARTIN LUTHER )

CELEBRATION WEEK

January 17 - 23

2021 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Scholarship Essay Contest

The City of Dallas is pleased to announce the 2021 high school senior and college freshmen essay contest! The contest
will award six scholarships up to $5,000 (per award) to graduating high school seniors or first-year students accepted into a
college-level educational institution (two-year college, four-year college, or trade school).

Essay Contest Rules & Eligibility

1.The 2021 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Essay Contest is open to; 1. High School Seniors attending a City of Dallas
High School; and 2. First-Year students (must have a permanent address within the City of Dallas) accepted into a
collegiate educational institution (two-year college, four- year college, or trade school). These Scholarships are to
help defray the cost of tuition, books, room and board, etc. Winners will be formally recognized at the Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. Scholarship & Awards Gala on Saturday, January 23, 2021.

2.Submission Deadline: Thursday, December 31, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. via submission portal.

3.0ne essay per student. Essays must be original, typed, and double-spaced; high school essays should not exceed
1,000 words and college essays should not exceed 1,500 words.

4. The cover sheet must contain the student’s name, school, home/cellular phone number, address, and email
address (do notinclude this information in the body of the essay).

5.Essays will be judged based on organization, content, voice, creativity, and grammatical structure.

6.Prior scholarship winners are ineligible toapply.
Essay Theme: “The Fierce Urgency of Now”
“We are now faced with the fact that tomorrow is today. We are confronted with the fierce urgency of now. In this
unfolding conundrum of life and history, there "is" such a thing as being too late. This is no time for apathy or

complacency. This is a time for vigorous and positive action.” — Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., 1963

Essay Prompt

Describe a social justice problem, concern, or issue you would like to solve as it relates to “The Fierce Urgency of
Now.” It can be an intellectual challenge, a research query, an ethical dilemma - anything that is of personal importance.
Explain its significance to you and what steps you can take to identify a solution.

Incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered.

FY19-20 #73



https://app.keysurvey.com/f/41535034/5720/
https://app.keysurvey.com/f/41535034/5720/
https://app.keysurvey.com/f/41535034/5720/
https://app.keysurvey.com/f/41535034/5720/

LLLLLLLLLLLL BADGES &

'/

f“*

SATURDAY DEG. 19 2020 ,
1:00PWM TO S:00PM

WARTIN LUTRER KING JR. COMMUNITY \
CENTER PARKING LOT R
2922 MARTIN LUTRER KING JR. BLVD. '
DALLAS, TX 76216

COME BET A BAB OF ESSENTIAL ITEMS &7
10 GET YOU THROUBK THE WINTER S

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO DONATE
PLEASE CONTACT POLICE OFFICER CHELSEA GEIST
AT :CHELSEA.GEIST@DALLASCITYHALL.COM

#tDallasPD
"'FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE OFFICE OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS AT: (214) 671- 4045

S @DALLASPD S @DPDGEIST % @DPDCA



12 DAYS OF CHRISTMAS
DAILY CHALLENGE

1st Day of Christmas

e PAY IT FORWARD

2nd Day of Christmas
e THANKA TEACHER

3rd Day of Christmas

e THANK A MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL

4th Day of Christmas
e DONATE A BOOKS TO A DAYCARE

oth Day of Christmas
e BUY LUNCH FOR AN ESSENTIAL WORKER

oth Day of Christmas

o I- ELP OR DONATE TO HOMELESS SHELTER OR

OD PAI?T&‘% .
ay of Christmas
L SEND A CHRISTMAS CARD TO YOUR NEIGHBOR

3th Day of Christmas
e BE A SECRET SANTA TO A CO- WORKER

9th Day of Christmas
e DONATE PET FOOD TO THE ANIMAL SHELTER

10th Day of Christmas
e BUY SOMEONE A CUP OF COFFEE

11th Day of Christmas
e GIVE A GIFT CARD TO A STORE CLERK

12th Day of Christmas

e CONNECT WITH A LOVED ONE ON ZOOM, SOCIAL
MEDIA, OR FACETIME




12
DAYS OF
CHRISTMAS

CHALLENGE

STARTS TODAY DECEMBER 14TH

What better way to stay connected this

holiday season than as a community we all
do a daily random act of kindness. Email us
a photo/seltie of your completed challenge
to dpdcommunityaffairsegmail.com we will
post it! One Dallas One Community!

1st Day of Christmas

PAY IT FOWARD

W A9
M

DEPARTMENT




Communications, Outreach and Marketing
Media Requests
December 8 — December 14

Date Submitted: 12/8/2020

Topic: Writer Patrick Graves with the State Comptroller’s Office inquired about the number of small cell
permits (nodes etc.) approved by the City of Dallas to date. COM instructed Patrick to complete an Open
Records Request to obtain that information.

Submitted By: Demeshia Jackson (Public Works)

Media Entity: Patrick Grave (State Comptroller’s Office)

Date Submitted: 12/09/2020

Topic: D Magazine inquired about Dallas’ parking code and the potential changes that may be made to
the code. COM provided a detailed response from Sustainable Development & Construction that outline
how the City Plan Commission (CPC) authorized a public hearing to consider amending Chapters 51 and
51A of the Dallas Development Code.

Submitted By: Demeshia Jackson (Sustainable Development & Construction)

Media Entity: Peter Simek, Senior Editor (D Magazine)

Date Submitted: 12/11/2020

Topic: Dallas Morning News requested the certificate of occupancy for Belly Button, at 2148 Royal Lane
in Dallas. COM provided the following link developdallas.dallascityhall.com/ to request a copy of the
occupancy certificate.

Submitted By: Demeshia Jackson (Sustainable Development & Construction)

Media Entity: Sarah Blaskovich, Food Writer (Dallas Morning News)

Date Submitted: 12/11/20

Topic: NBC 5 wanted to know if the City had any plans to handle evictions after the moratorium ends
and what resources were available. COM provided information about the Dallas Eviction Assistance
Initiative, the City of Dallas Eviction Ordinance and a list of resources for both Dallas and non-Dallas
residents.

Submitted By: Demeshia Jackson (Office of Equity & Inclusion, Fair Housing)

Media Entity: Vince Sims, Reporter (NBC 5)

Date Submitted: 12/11/2020

Topic: Library Wifi Hotspots

Inquiry: Keri Mitchell, with Dallas Free Press inquired: “We’re working on content around how to check
out WiFi hotspots from neighborhood library branches. On WiFi in library parking lots:

1) Is this still happening?

2) Have any other libraries been added to the list?

3) Is there any tracking of whether/how/when people are using it?

4) Where have funds for both initiatives come from, and how much does each cost?

5) Besides library hot spots and parking lot WiFi, does the city have any other specific internet initiatives
involving city buildings or city funding?

The City's response: On WiFi in library parking lots:



1) Is this still happening? Yes - currently at 4 pilot locations: Paul Laurence Dunbar Lancaster-Kiest,
Highland Hills, Prairie Creek and Dallas West Branches.
2) Have any other libraries been added to the list? We are working with our IT department and the
Digital Equity team to determine how to extend the WiFi at all branch library locations. It is a work in
progress parallel with additional WiFi initiatives in neighborhoods.
3) Is there any tracking of whether/how/when people are using it? Can you send me the unique logins
for each branch since the initiative began, however you’re tracking it? (hourly, daily, weekly, etc.)
Our IT department can report the number of unique log ins to the WiFi but we do not collect any
personal information on the users. Upon double-checking with the IT Department, they are still working
on a solution to monitor the WiFi usage in the parking lots. The data we receive now is based on whole
department use and is not broken out by location. Currently we only have anecdotal information
regarding usage at our four pilot locations from Library Board Members stopping by and viewing users in
the parking lots with their devices as well as staff watching the number of cars in the lots. Typically, we
are noticing 4-5 users at any given time during the day, there is no evening monitoring currently.
4) Where have funds for both initiatives come from, and how much does each cost? How much of the
donation has been used for the pilot program, and what else is the donation being used for?
The pilot program at the first four locations was part of a donation from Cisco. The total values of the
donation are $500,000. The $500,000 is the value of the equipment that was donated by Cisco. All the
equipment has been installed in the four selected libraries.
5) Besides library hot spots and parking lot WiFi, does the city have any other specific internet initiatives
involving city buildings or city funding? The City currently has the following projects underway using
CARES Act Funding which is set to expire on December 30, 2020:

e Dallas ISD Private Cellular Network at Lincoln High School

e Digital Navigators

e Digital Navigators Program

e Fiber Optic/Wireless Broadband Network

e Laptops for Libraries: the library has ordered 1200 laptops that will be configured for customers

to check out, just like a book or hotspot. We expect to have these ready for public use sometime
in February.

Submitted By: Tenisha Bogan (Dallas Public Library)
Media Entity: Keri Mitchell, Dallas Free Press

Date Submitted: 12/14/2020

Topic: Material shingle removal at 9505 S. Central Expressway

Inquiry: CBS DFW, NBC DFW inquired about the removal timeline and photo opportunities when CM
Atkins issues a press release announcing the removal of shingles at 9505 S. Central Expressway would
soon begin. We responded to media inquiries as such: The city’s contractors will spend the next several
days preparing the site to ensure the removal process is both efficient and safe. Removal is estimated
to take 90 days as noted in the attached press release. Be sure to monitor your inbox as a new press
release will likely be issued once material removal begins.

Submitted By: Nichelle Sullivan (Mayor & City Council, City Attorney)

Media Entity: CBS DFW, NBC DFW


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcityofdallas.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D4667748%26GUID%3D642299EB-C482-4F5E-A370-6A828912E4E9%26Options%3D%26Search%3D&data=04%7C01%7Ctenisha.bogan%40dallascityhall.com%7Cb6780f37c6534534263008d89e05c466%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637433094893998122%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DFRQJ60QtVfmtPGzrAkw0ijAtnS3bQVTg79Z6O%2BVR9U%3D&reserved=0

Date Submitted: 12/14/2020

Topic: S. Central Expressway

Inquiry: Is the city still pursuing legal action against the other defendants named in the city's lawsuit?
City responded yes.

Submitted By: Nichelle Sullivan (Mayor & City Council | CAO)

Media Entity: Michael Phillis, Law 36.com

Date Submitted: 12/14/2020

Topic: Street Lane Striping

Inquiry: Dave Liber, WatchDog Reporter for the Dallas Morning News asked about who is responsible
for updating road lines. Difficult to see lanes at night in the rain. Is painting going on in pandemic?

If people have a specific complaint on this, who do they go to?

There are two scenarios when it relates to Pavement Marking Maintenance within the City’s ROW.
Typically, if there is a Capital Improvement Project (CIP) the restriping would be the responsibility of the
Contractor under Public Works (PBW) control. However, in the event there is primarily maintenance of
the existing roadway due to faded markings, this will be the responsibility of Transportation (TRN).

Yes, we are still striping lanes, which depends on the weather and the impact of COVID19 on workforce
availability. If someone has a compliment, complaint, or concern about lane striping in Dallas, please dial
311 or 214-670-3111. Or they can use the OurDallas Mobile app available on the app store or google
play.

Submitted By: Nichelle Sullivan (Transportation)

Media Entity: Dave Liber, Reporter, Dallas Morning News

Date Submitted: 12/14/2020

Topic: Continued litigation and materials removal at 9505 S. Central Expressway

Inquiry: Ms. Cooper asked a number of questions regarding environmental health & safety as well as a
better understanding of the court's judgment.

The City has engaged Modern Geosciences (with Dr. Kenneth Tramm) to oversee the environmental
concerns associated with the removal event. Air monitoring will occur onsite and offsite to help confirm
air quality meets appropriate standards to protect human health. Periodic reporting by Dr. Tramm will
provide the community information on both the air quality and removal progress being made at the site.
The judgment is a court order which authorizes the City to remove the material from the property. The
parties reached an agreement in November 2020. However, pursuant to state law, the judgment was
published for public comment for 30 days. Following the comment period, the judgment was filed with
the court. The judgment was signed late last week.

The shingles will be deposited at the McCommas Bluff Landfill, which is prepared to receive this type of
material.

Air monitoring will occur onsite and offsite to help confirm air quality meets appropriate standards to
protect human health.

Submitted By: Nichelle Sullivan (Mayor & City Council | OEQS | SAN )

Media Entity: Brooklynn Cooper, Dallas Morning News



Date Submitted: 12/14/2020

Topic: Zoning Inquiry

Inquiry: Ms. Mitchell inquired about a case that was held under advisement; the City prepared the
following response:

Z190-158 is a request for a Planned Development District for office and mixed uses on the northeast
corner of Gulden Lane and Singleton Blvd. The item is on the City Plan Commission agenda for
Thursday. The case was held under advisement on December 3 to be heard December 17.

Link to the December 17, 2020 City Plan Commission agenda:
https://dallascityhall.com/government/meetings/DCH%20Documents/12-17-2020_CPC_Docket.pdf

Link to City Plan Commission webpage where agendas for each meeting are posted
https://dallascityhall.com/government/meetings/Pages/city-plan-commission.aspx
Submitted By: Nichelle Sullivan (Mayor & City Council | SDC)

Media Entity: Keri Mitchell, Dallas Free Press



\’I
1

CITY OF DALLAS

Dallas Fire-Rescue Department
Media Requests: December 8 — 14, 2020.

Tuesday, December 8t": Fox News Channel (Hunter Davis) - We are looking for a
paramedic or two that may be able to talk to us about working through the Pandemic
and what the response has been like for them? A lot of focus is on the doctors and
nurses, but we were hoping to get a different perspective, those unsung heroes.

| am hoping we might be able to set something up with the Dallas Fire & Rescue for this
story.

Thanks and | hope to hear from you soon!

City Response — Set up face-to-face interviews for the reporter with EMS Deputy Chief,
Tami Kayea and Firefighter/Paramedic, Ryan Snow. The story can be seen at the
following link: https://www.foxnews.com/health/coronavirus-pandemic-crippling-ems-

agencies

Tuesday, December 8t": WFAA 8 (Matt Howerton) - Wanted to see if | could get a
statement from DFR about the status of Station 30.

It's been out of service for a while now and I’'m doing a story tonight about one
homeowner at 3144 Catamore Ln who lost their home last week to a fire in that area.

The response came from station 35 instead and some on scene said the house could
have been saved if 30 was operable.

City Response - In November 2019, Dallas Fire-Rescue Station #30 was evacuated
due to structural concerns related to foundation issues. This decision was made for
safety concerns after structural engineers, contracted through the City’s Building
Services (BS) Department, examined the station and recommended operations at the
location immediately cease. In the time since, Engine 30 has responded out of Fire
Station #35 (3839 Walnut Hill Lane) and Rescue 30 has responded from Fire Station #2
(4211 Northaven Road). The station is tentatively scheduled to reopen in the Summer of
2021; but until then, the department will continue to monitor its response times to
ensure we are providing optimal service delivery to the citizens of Dallas.



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.foxnews.com%2Fhealth%2Fcoronavirus-pandemic-crippling-ems-agencies&data=04%7C01%7Cjason.evans%40dallascityhall.com%7C428b6149ad114f1a5b5a08d89d2b7163%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637432157194256351%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KVG9Tjjq%2BMbkqHjxITbJHiHEa2gon6hMz2omInB0xCE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.foxnews.com%2Fhealth%2Fcoronavirus-pandemic-crippling-ems-agencies&data=04%7C01%7Cjason.evans%40dallascityhall.com%7C428b6149ad114f1a5b5a08d89d2b7163%7C2935709ec10c4809a302852d369f8700%7C0%7C0%7C637432157194256351%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KVG9Tjjq%2BMbkqHjxITbJHiHEa2gon6hMz2omInB0xCE%3D&reserved=0

Wednesday, December 9'": Univision 23 (Maritza Esquivel) and CBS 11 (Robbie
Hoy) - We would like to request information in regards to a apartment fire at 14618 Las
Flores Dr.

City Response - At 19:52 Dallas Fire-Rescue responded to a 911 call for a structure
fire at the Watersong Villas Townhomes, located at 14618 Las Flores Drive, in North
Dallas.

When firefighters arrived at the two-story residential structure, they observed smoke
and fire coming from the second floor. Command called for a second-alarm response
at 20:00, but the fire is mostly contained at this point.

Thankfully, there were no reported injuries, but an unknown number of units have
sustained varying degrees of fire, smoke and water damage. An unknown number of
residents will be displaced as a result of the damage, but the American Red Cross has
been notified to assist them with their needs.

The cause of the fire is currently undetermined.

Friday, December 11t": Sent the following to all the local news desks —

What: Drive-By Style (post) Graduation Celebration for Bryana Davis-Moore (Daughter of fallen
DFR firefighter, Vincent Davis)

When: Saturday, December 12t", @ 1:00 p.m.
Where: Staging at Mansfield Lake Ridge High School (101 Day Mier Rd, Mansfield, TX 76063)

Background: On Saturday, a community drive-by style parade will be held in honor of Breyana
Davis-Moore’s recent graduation, with a degree in Criminal Justice and forensic psychology,
from the University of North Texas. Breyana is the youngest child of fallen Dallas Fire-Rescue
firefighter, Vincent L. Davis, who died in the line of duty in February of 2002. She was just three
years-old when her Father died; but in the years since, the fire department family (current and
retired) has maintained close contact with the family, assisting in whatever matters and affairs
it’s been able to; which has helped the family to understand that it doesn’t matter how long
ago someone has passed.....when you become part of the fire department family, you are
always a part of it. That being said, AS A SURPRISE PARADE INCLUSION, the engine from Fire
Station 26 (the station at which Vince worked his entire career) will be making the drive to
Mansfield to show the support of her extended family, to show her how proud we are of her
and perhaps serve as an added reminder of how proud her Father would have been. More
information about Vincent’s death can be found at this link; and a tribute to him, by his nephew
Albert Patterson, Jr., can be heard here.

Contacts:


http://www.dallascitynews.net/dallas-fire-rescue-stories-of-bravery-and-sacrifice-vincent-davis
https://www.firehero.org/fallen-firefighter/vincent-llyonell-davis/

- Albert Patterson, Jr. (Vincent Davis’ nephew) — Phone: (678) 360-4775; Email:
multiplyingdreams@gmail.com. Mr. Patterson is the point of contact chosen to speak on
behalf of the family and potentially arrange interviews (after the event) with other
family members, to include Breyana.

- Milton Williams (retired DFR and dear friend of Vince’s) — Phone: (214) 212-7599;
Email: milwill26@gmail.com. Milton is overseeing staging, while serving as the point of
contact chosen to speak on behalf of the fire department family, and arrange interviews
with other parties who played a significant role.

MEDIA : If you are planning to send a photographer to this event, it has been asked that you
arrive at Noon so you can coordinate with Milton Williams on interviews, as well as find out
the best locations to set up without giving away the surprise. If you are unable to commit
that early, then please arrive as early as possible.

The Advisory resulted in positive local news coverage which can be seen at the
following links (there story also went national) -

WFAA 8 - https://www.wfaa.com/video/news/local/her-firefighter-dad-died-years-ago-
now-his-station-drove-by-and-supported-her-at-her-unt-graduation/287-de77f61a-dcfc-
4d64-b407-60bb9e818797

Fox 4 News - https://www.fox4news.com/news/firefighters-hold-special-graduation-
parade-for-daughter-of-fallen-dallas-firefighter

CBS 11 - https://dfw.cbslocal.com/video/5063353-daughter-of-fallen-dallas-firefighter-
surprised-at-college-graduation-celebration/

Saturday, December 12t: Telemundo (Joanna Molinero) and Fox 4 (Steven
Young) - | am reaching out regarding a possible Water Call at LRH -2020278513

City Response — DFR units were assigned to this call at 17:17, after someone saw a
wooden boat, about 100 -150 yards off-shore on fire in the water. Thankfully, there were
no passengers on board this boat, and the fire burned itself out before firefighters
arrived. The cause is undetermined.

Monday, December 14t": Dallas Morning News (Bailey Everton) - | hope all is well
with you both. Is it known yet whether Dallas city government will receive any of the first
batch of COVID-19 vaccines being distributed now? If the city isn't getting any from the
first shipment, has the governor's office indicated when or if the city will be given any of
the vaccines to administer directly?



mailto:multiplyingdreams@gmail.com
mailto:milwill26@gmail.com
https://www.wfaa.com/video/news/local/her-firefighter-dad-died-years-ago-now-his-station-drove-by-and-supported-her-at-her-unt-graduation/287-de77f61a-dcfc-4d64-b407-60bb9e818797
https://www.wfaa.com/video/news/local/her-firefighter-dad-died-years-ago-now-his-station-drove-by-and-supported-her-at-her-unt-graduation/287-de77f61a-dcfc-4d64-b407-60bb9e818797
https://www.wfaa.com/video/news/local/her-firefighter-dad-died-years-ago-now-his-station-drove-by-and-supported-her-at-her-unt-graduation/287-de77f61a-dcfc-4d64-b407-60bb9e818797
https://www.fox4news.com/news/firefighters-hold-special-graduation-parade-for-daughter-of-fallen-dallas-firefighter
https://www.fox4news.com/news/firefighters-hold-special-graduation-parade-for-daughter-of-fallen-dallas-firefighter
https://dfw.cbslocal.com/video/5063353-daughter-of-fallen-dallas-firefighter-surprised-at-college-graduation-celebration/
https://dfw.cbslocal.com/video/5063353-daughter-of-fallen-dallas-firefighter-surprised-at-college-graduation-celebration/

City Response - The City has yet to be approved as a provider at this point. That being
said, the answer to both of those questions is no.

Monday, December 14!": Dallas Morning News (Hayat Norimine) - I'm hoping to get
some updated numbers on the RIGHT Care program and how it's been working for the
city. I'd love to get this by the end of today if possible:

-number of behavioral health calls DPD typically responds to in a year

-when/where exactly the RIGHT Care program was launched

-any numbers that indicate a change since the RIGHT Care program was launched. I'm
specifically interested in the number of Dallas County jail bookings involving mental
health, or the number of officer-involved shootings involving mental health cases before
and after the program started.

City Response -
-number of behavioral health calls DPD typically responds to in a year — From 1/1/2019
—12/31/2019, DPD responded to 15,720 mental health calls.

-when/where exactly the RIGHT Care program was launched - Launched in January
2018 in South Central Dallas. Fully covering zip codes 75203, - 216, -232 and -241; and
partially covering 75224 and -237.

-any numbers that indicate a change since the RIGHT Care program was launched. I'm
specifically interested in the number of Dallas County jail bookings involving mental
health — From 1/1/2016 — 12/31/2016 (the time period used in part to justify the teams
implementation), 3,526 bookings involved a behavioral health emergency; from
1/1/2019 — 12/31/2019 there were 2,746 such bookings.






	City-License-Applications_Memo 12182020.pdf
	WEEKLY APPLICATION LOG REPORT DECEMBER 14 2020.pdf
	Sheet1


	Moody’s Investors Service Affirmed ‘A1’ Rating and Stable Outlook for Love Field General Airport Revenue Bonds – INFORMATION Mem_12182020.pdf
	Moody's LFAMC Memo SIGNED 12-18-20.pdf
	Moody's Rating Report_Dallas Love Field Airport_A1_Stable_(2020.12.16).pdf

	Love Field Airport Modernization Corporation Aviation System Commercial Paper Program – RATING ACTIONS Memo_12182020.pdf
	LFAMC Aviation CP Ratings Memo 121820.pdf
	Moody's Rating Report_LFAMC CP_P-1_(12.14.2020).pdf
	SP's Rating Report_LFAMC CP_A-1_(12.17.2020).PDF
	Research:
	Rationale
	Transaction Highlights
	Structural Analysis
	LOC coverage 
	LOC termination 
	LOC provider replacement

	Rating Sensitivity



	Taking-Care-of-Business_121820.pdf
	Taking-Care-of-Business_121820.pdf
	ChristmasTreeSafetyTips (002).pdf
	Virtual HUD NPM Flyer_ENGandSP_11.13.20 (002).pdf
	Virtual HUD NPM_en.pdf
	Virtual HUD NPM_sp.pdf
	2021 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Essay Contest (002).pdf
	Christmas Badges and Bags (002).pdf
	12 DAYS OF CHRISTMAS LIST.pdf
	12 DAYS OF CHRISTMAS COMMUNITY CHALLENGE FLYER.pdf
	MediaInquiries12.15 (002).pdf
	DFR Media Inquiries (December 8-14 2020) (002).pdf


	Your logo: 


